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                          CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Ken, roll please.

                          MR. VERSCHOOR:   Mr. Kline?

                          MR. KLINE:   Here.

                          MR. VERSCHOOR:   Mr. Bernard?

                          MR. BERNARD:   Here.

                          MR. VERSCHOOR:   Mr. Bianchi?

                          MR. BIANCHI:   Here.

                          MR. VERSCHOOR:   Mr. Klarl?

                          MR. KLARL:   Here.

                          MR. VERSCHOOR:   Mr. Kessler?

                          CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Here.

                          MR. VERSCHOOR:   Miss Taylor?

                          MS. TAYLOR:   Here.

                          MR. VERSCHOOR:   Miss Todd?

                          MS. TODD:   Here.

                          MR. VERSCHOOR:   Mr. Foley?

                          MR. FOLEY:   Here.

                          MR. VERSCHOOR:   Mr. Vergano?

                          MR. VERGANO:   Here.

                          MR. VERSCHOOR:   Mr. Kehoe?

                          MR. KEHOE:   Here.

                          MR. VERSCHOOR:   Myself, Ken Verschoor.

                          CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Thank you.  Can I please have a motion to adopt the minutes from our meetings of April

                   29th and May 6th?

                          MR. BIANCHI:   So moved.

                          CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Second, please?

                          MR. KLINE:   Second.

                          CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question?

                          MR. FOLEY:   I submitted corrections on one of

                   them.

                          CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Thank you.  We are on the

                   question.  All in favor?

                          (Board in favor)

                          CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?  We have one

                   addition to the agenda this evening, Planning Board

                   Number 22-91, which is the Trebol II Deli & Grocery at 2159

                   Albany Post Road.  We will add that to the end of

                   correspondence as letter J.  Also this evening, the

                   Yeshiva has asked that the public hearing be adjourned

                   to a subsequent meeting and we will do so.  Also, we

                   have a request from the applicant for Planning Board

                   Number 14-06, the application of Richard Heinzer, that

                   that also will be adjourned to a subsequent meeting and

                   we will do that as well.  If there is anybody here that
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                   wishes to comment on those applications, be on notice

                   that they will be adjourned and the applicant will not

                   be here to hear any of your comments this evening.  Our

                   first item this evening, a resolution.  APPLICATION OF

                   ROCCO TRIGLIA FOR FINAL PLAT APPROVAL FOR A PROPOSED

                   CLUSTER/OPEN SPACE SUBDIVISION FOR 92 RENTAL APARTMENT

                   UNITS, A SEWAGE TREATMENT PLANT, UNDEVELOPED OPEN SPACE,

                   RECREATION FACILITIES AND RELATED SITE IMPROVEMENTS ON

                   AN 18.7 ACRE PARCEL FOR PROPERTY LOCATED ON ALBANY POST

                   ROAD AS SHOWN ON A 35-PAGE SET OF DRAWINGS ENTITLED

                   "ROUNDTOP AT MONTROSE" PREPARED BY RICHARD DATTNER &

                   PARTNERS ARCHITECTS, P.C., AND KEANE, COPPLEMAN

                   ENGINEERS, P.C., LATEST REVISION DATED OCTOBER 25, 2007

                   AND ON A FINAL PLAT ENTITLED "ROUNDTOP AT MONTROSE"

                   PREPARED BY ANTHONY DEROSA, P.L.S., LATEST REVISION

                   DATED JANUARY 24, 2006.  Miss Taylor?

                          MS. TAYLOR:   Mr. Chairman, I move that we adopt

                   Resolution 33-08 subject to the 34 conditions contained

                   in this document.  There were some additions and some

                   corrections, I believe, to this document.  I'd like for

                   the individual members to sort of chime in where you

                   feel you need to.

                          CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Ivan, you want to make your

                   couple of changes?

                          MR. KLINE:   I think the two changes I had raised

                   were both in condition 16, in terms of wording changes.

                   One was that, in the fifth line of that paragraph,

                   instead of saying by the applicant, it should state by

                   the Transportation Corporation.  Later on in that

                   paragraph, this is now on page 7 where the resolution

                   states the sewer lines to be constructed within said

                   subdivision should instead say the sewer lines to be

                   constructed within the subject property.

                          CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   And then I believe on page 9,

                   Condition Number 33 as we discussed at the work session,

                   that we will add to the end of that sentence prior to

                   the commencement of construction, is that the wording?

                          MR. VERSCHOOR:   Yes.  I would also recommend we

                   also add to it that this be noted on the site plan.

                   That this note -- that this condition be noted on the

                   site plan.

                          CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Okay.

                          MR. VERGANO:   You may also want to renumber that

                   second page 9 as page 10?

                          MS. TODD:   Correct.

                          MR. VERGANO:   That should read prior to the

                   issuance of any permit for any disturbance on the
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                   property.

                          MR. KLARL:   Any site disturbance.

                          MR. VERGANO:   Any site disturbance.

                          CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Okay.

                          MS. TAYLOR:   Was there some discussion about the

                   Battery Place access road?

                          CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Right.  We will talk about

                   that now.

                          MR. VERGANO:   I believe we will hear from the

                   applicant's attorney.

                          CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   All right.  With those

                   changes, can I have a second, please?

                          MR. BIANCHI:   Second.

                          CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.

                          MR. WEKSTEIN:   On the question.  Good evening.

                   My name is Adam Wekstein.  I'm a partner in the law firm

                   of Hocherman, Tortorella & Wekstein and I'm here on

                   behalf of the applicant.  The question from our

                   perspective boils down to Condition 28 in the draft

                   resolution which in essence requires preparation and

                   submission of a right of way for future access to

                   property that's not part of the site which is the

                   subject of the application.  There are really two basis

                   why we oppose this condition.  The first basis is

                   something that you've heard before which is of any

                   future road going through this area would be disturbing

                   slopes with an overall average grade in excess of 40

                   percent would be going through wetlands or wetland

                   buffers and could potentially interfere with the sewage

                   treatment plant that is proposed here.  I'm a layperson

                   so I'm not the one to say that.  I'll give you the

                   second basis which is the legal basis and the one that

                   is more near and dear to my heart and I think should be

                   more problematic from your perspective if you speak to

                   your counsel about it.  Under the Constitution, the

                   United States Constitution, the law is very clear that

                   you can't impose an easement allowing access to a third

                   party over an individual's property to benefit another

                   party.  It just can't be done as a condition of

                   approval, unless it is designed to mitigate the impact

                   of the development.  So for example, the classic case on

                   that is a case called Nolan versus California Coastal

                   Commission, U.S. Supreme Court case.  In that case the

                   planning commission in California, as a condition to

                   allowing the rebuilding of a bungalow on a piece of

                   property expansion of it, required that the land owner

                   give access along the beach front on their private
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                   property to the public.  It was a public beach on each

                   side, and the Supreme Court said you can't do that.  The

                   only way you can impose a condition allowing the public

                   onto the property is if that condition serves the same

                   purpose as would denial of the application.  Here, for

                   example, denying the application would not provide

                   access to this property.  It's very clear that's called

                   the required essential nexus of the 5th Amendment of the

                   Constitution.  Subsequent case on that is a case called

                   Dolan versus the City of Tigard out of Oregon and it

                   even raises the level of that requirement one step

                   higher.  Absent a voluntary agreement by the land owner

                   to give that easement, it cannot legally be improved.

                   My client is not interested in volunteering to give it

                   at that point.

                          MR. KLARL:   We had a conference call tonight at

                   5:30, myself, Mr. Wekstein and his partner, Miss

                   Tortorella.  We talked about the Nolan case and we

                   talked about that a town can only extract something like

                   this when there's the essential nexus, when it's related

                   to mitigation for the site.  I told him the way the town

                   was looking at this was this is a possibility, not a

                   probability in the future.  We are looking to working

                   with the applicant towards giving this right of way

                   agreement for future dedication in the event it may be

                   needed.  If it is needed, it will be because a bunch of

                   homeowners in the town will be landlocked.  It was not a

                   matter of extracting, it was a matter of trying to reach

                   an agreement with the applicant.

                          MR. VERGANO:   Just to clarify, this is really

                   the only practical means of access to those owners

                   through this property.  The only other possible means of

                   access would be to build a bridge and in this day and

                   age, would be enormously expensive.

                          MR. KLINE:   I am hesitant to take a view against

                   what in some ways might be seen as the town's interest.

                   If they just had this parcel of land sitting there and

                   had no application on it, there's no question the town

                   couldn't force them to give an easement across their

                   property to access some other piece of property.  It

                   would be a taking of the property and the town could do

                   it by condemnation and compensate them for it.  It

                   couldn't just say we want you to give up rights to your

                   land.  So the question really becomes, is something in

                   what they are applying for trigger the ability of the

                   town to require that?  Since it doesn't seem anything

                   they are doing is what is causing the need for the

                                    PB 25-93 ROCCO TRIGLIA

                   access to the other property has nothing to do with

                   them, certainly they seem to have a valid point.

                   Whereas it might be nice if they agreed, but if they are

                   not agreeing I don't see how we can impose this.  I

                   think the same thing came up on the town center where

                   the applicant refused to agree to some condition which

                   was the town's wish condition, and I forget what it was,

                   and we had to take it out.  There was no nexus between

                   what they were seeking for the approval.  I don't know

                   if it was Best Buy or something in the last year or two

                   on the town center.  We took it out.

                          MR. BERNARD:   Isn't this similar to other

                   applications where in this particular instance certain

                   wetlands are encroached upon and we are allowing that

                   for various reasons.  This was a pretty lengthy

                   application to get approval.  There was give and take.

                   I know one of the issues was a wetlands taking.  In

                   light of that, with those types of trade offs, wouldn't

                   this be kind of one of those trade offs with that?  Was

                   this just asked for within the last week?

                          MR. VERGANO:   No.  This has been on the books

                   for 5 years.  Been in the planning stages for 5 years.

                          CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   But after the approval that

                   we gave?

                          MR. VERGANO:   Preliminary approval.

                          MR. WEKSTEIN:  It was not in preliminary.  I know

                   at the work session it was mentioned that plans were

                   produced to show this access and they were, but that was

                   at the direction of the planning board or the planning

                   department.  It was never part of the proposed

                   development for the site.

                          MR. KLARL:   It became more of a need after a

                   preliminary plat after what occurred for Battery Bridge

                   people.

                          CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Let me ask this.  If it were

                   in there and understanding your objection to it and

                   understanding that this is something that may or may not

                   come to fruition depending on circumstances, is there

                   any harm in something having it in there for to you

                   fight another day should the town decide that that

                   access is needed?

                          MR. WEKSTEIN:  I believe there is.  I think the

                   moment the condition is memorialized as part of a

                   resolution of subdivision approval and that is filed

                   appropriately, we have a 30-day statute of limitations

                   to commence litigation.  If we don't do that, down the

                   road when the town comes in and puts the road in, my
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                   client or the future owner of the property may or may

                   not be out of luck.  I certainly could argue there is

                   any illegal action at that point, but I wouldn't -- I

                   think there would be way too much uncertainty to wait.

                          MR. FOLEY:   Is your objection just solely on the

                   legal precedent, legal grounds?  What would you be

                   losing with this site plan that has been approved and

                   reviewed, reviewed and approved if this was kept in here

                   and ultimately granted this right of way?  What would

                   the applicant be losing out on?  Is it interfering with

                   the actual site plan or any of the buildings or

                   anything, no?

                          MR. VERGANO:   You can certainly work with the

                   existing proposed improvements.

                          MR. WEKSTEIN:  To me, number 1, any time you are

                   taking away somebody's property rights they are losing

                   something tangible.  Putting that aside, any time you

                   are putting an easement on somebody's property providing

                   access to the general public, that really has an impact

                   on the property.  We are not talking about something

                   that is hypothetical.  Beyond that, and I wish our

                   engineer could be here tonight, out of confusion he's

                   not, my understanding is that if this access road were,

                   in fact, to go in it might cause problems for the

                   current location of the sewage treatment plant.  Again,

                   I'm not the one to speak to about that, but that's my

                   understanding.

                          CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   I thought the sewage

                   treatment plant was on the other side?

                          MR. VERGANO:   It is.  This is something in a

                   remote location of the property, on the southern end of

                   the property.  I'm not even sure if this road is visible

                   from the units.  I'm not sure of that.  It's certainly

                   within a remote location of the property, close to the

                   treatment plant.  And again, the treatment plant and the

                   access road to the treatment plant had been designed

                   when this concept was developed by our consultant.

                          MR. BERNARD:   If I may, just for the record,

                   since you've referred several times do a takings, let me

                   remind you that we have also given, because of the

                   affordable housing component, there were various reasons

                   why there were trade-offs, but there has been a takings

                   of wetland buffers and wetlands on this application that

                   were part of trading off for various things that the

                   applicant wanted.  So takings kind of works both ways.

                   I just wanted to get that on the record so there wasn't

                   a case in one direction for a takings.
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                          MR. WEKSTEIN:  I appreciate and understand that.

                   From a practical perspective, the process is always give

                   and take.  From a legal perspective these cases make

                   clear conferring -- requiring someone to waive their

                   Constitutional rights in exchange for conferring a

                   discretionary benefit is unconstitutional, pure and

                   simple.  Unless what you are approving has impacts and

                   the condition you are imposing is mitigating those

                   direct impacts to what you are approving.  In this case,

                   the fact that we incur into the buffer at some points

                   really has nothing to do with the question of whether we

                   should serve as an escape valve as emergency access for

                   a third party.

                          MR. BERNARD:   I appreciate the fine way that you

                   worded that.  That was terrific, and I wish was clever

                   enough to respond in kind, I'm not.  If you have within

                   the language that there are legal buffers in this case

                   for a wetland, and in this case not only a buffer, but

                   also the taking of a portion of the actual wetland which

                   this application is, there was a finger, as I remember

                   as described by the engineer on this application, we're

                   only going to take one little finger of the wetland.  A

                   finger.  I remember thinking if the finger fell off a

                   cliff would you go with it?  It was just the finger

                   which also included the 100-foot buffer to that finger

                   and this was part of a trade off.  It seems to me if

                   that is legally protected, how is this any different

                   Constitutionally?

                          CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   We can debate this for

                   awhile.

                          MR. BERNARD:   I just wanted to get it on the

                   record that takings works both ways.

                          CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   We are at a slight

                   disadvantage here in terms of the law.  I think we need

                   to go back and do some research.  I hate to put this off

                   another month.

                          MR. WEKSTEIN:  That would be fine.  If you need

                   an extension of any deadlines, that's fine.

                          CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   What's another month after 15

                   years.

                          MR. WEKSTEIN:  Right.  My office will submit

                   something in writing.

                          CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   I appreciate that.

                          MR. WEKSTEIN:  We won't be jumping on you at the

                   last minute -- (interrupted)

                          MR. KLARL:   At our 5:30 conference call, I wound

                   up the conference call by telling them if they wanted to

                                    PB 25-93 ROCCO TRIGLIA

                   take an additional period of time, another month, to

                   think about the whole issue, we could.  Number 2, I

                   tried to underscore with them we understand Nolan, we

                   understand the progeny from Nolan, we weren't trying to

                   extract something here.  This was part of a give and

                   take application.  The town board has this possible

                   eventuality that has to be addressed that we are trying

                   to work with the applicant on.  We are not trying to

                   extract.  We are trying to go back and forth.  As Mr.

                   Bernard said, we are looking at the bigger picture.

                   This was going to be an agreement, not an extraction.

                          MR. WEKSTEIN:  I understand that.  We will give

                   you something in writing.  We will also explore it with

                   staff and with you and see if something can be worked

                   out.

                          MR. KLARL:   I told you I didn't want you to be

                   pressed tonight.  If you wanted to adjourn it to the

                   August meeting, we can do that.

                          MR. FOLEY:   I was wondering as a board member, I

                   hadn't heard any objection to this on the original

                   drawings, the Sells drawing in March of '05, that's two

                   years, three years.  It was sketched in on that drawing,

                   wasn't it?

                          MR. VERGANO:   It was also sketched in on the

                   applicant's plans.

                          MR. WEKSTEIN:  At the request of the board and

                   the Planning Department to show what it would look like

                   conceptually.  That's not fair.

                          MR. FOLEY:   You didn't think it would end up on

                   the approval application -- approval resolution?

                          MR. WEKSTEIN:  My understanding is no, that that

                   was never the intent or the understanding.

                          CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   So I think we need a motion

                   to withdraw the resolution.  We are on the question.

                          MR. KLARL:   We will adjourn the consideration to

                   the August meeting.  You will agree to that time

                   extension?

                          MR. WEKSTEIN:  Yes, absolutely.

                          CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   New motion to adjourn this to

                   the next meeting.  All in favor?

                          (Board in favor)

                          CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?

                          MR. WEKSTEIN:  Thank you very much.  I appreciate

                   your courtesy and patience.

                          CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   See you next month.  Next

                   item under resolution.  APPLICATION OF LOUIS RINALDI FOR

                   SITE DEVELOPMENT PLAN APPROVAL AND A STEEP SLOPE PERMIT
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                   FOR AN APPROXIMATELY 4,690 SQUARE FOOT, 1-STORY OFFICE

                   AND GARAGE FOR A SPECIAL TRADE CONTRACTOR ON A 34,375

                   SQUARE FOOT PARCEL OF PROPERTY LOCATED ON THE WEST SIDE

                   OF ROUTE 129 APPROXIMATELY 300 FEET SOUTH OF MOUNT AIRY

                   ROAD AS SHOWN ON A 6-PAGE SET OF DRAWINGS ENTITLED "SITE

                   DEVELOPMENT PLAN FOR RINALDI PARK" PREPARED BY TIM

                   CRONIN, III, P.E., LATEST REVISION DATED APRIL 18, 2008

                   AND ON A DRAWING ENTITLED "PROPOSED COMMERCIAL BUILDING,

                   RINALDI PARK" PREPARED BY ED GEMMOLA, R.A., DATED APRIL

                   22, 2008.  Miss Todd?

                          MS. TODD:   Mr. Chairman, I make a motion we

                   approve Resolution Number 34 -- (interrupted)

                          CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   You have to change the

                   number.

                          MS. TODD:   33-08.  And also to -- in this motion

                   I'd like to direct staff to send a letter to the zoning

                   board expressing our support of this application as is.

                          MR. KLARL:   In the event that a variance is

                   needed.

                          MS. TODD:   In the event that a variance is

                   needed.

                          CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Second, please?

                          MR. FOLEY:   Second.

                          CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.  All in

                   favor?

                          (Board in favor)

                          CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?  Final resolution.

                   APPLICATION OF DR. MARK HITTMAN FOR SITE DEVELOPMENT

                   PLAN APPROVAL AND A SPECIAL PERMIT FOR A MEDICAL OFFICE

                   LOCATED WITHIN 1,000 FEET OF THE HUDSON VALLEY HOSPITAL

                   CENTER, FOR THE CONTINUATION OF THE EXISTING MEDICAL

                   PRACTICE AT 1989 CROMPOND ROAD AND FOR AN APPROXIMATE

                   170 SQUARE FOOT ADDITION TO THE EXISTING BUILDING AS

                   SHOWN ON A 7-PAGE SET OF DRAWINGS ENTITLED "SITE PLAN,

                   RECEPTION, ADDITION DR. MARK HITTMAN" PREPARED BY BERND

                   E. PFEIFFER, P.E., LATEST REVISION DATED AUGUST 24,

                   2007.

                          MR. FOLEY:   Mr. Chairman, I'm recusing myself.

                          CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   So noted.  Mr. Bianchi?

                          MR. BIANCHI:   Mr. Chairman, I'll move to adopt

                   Resolution 34-08.

                          CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Second, please?

                          MS. TODD:   Second.

                          CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.  All in

                   favor?

                          (Board in favor)

                          CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?  Onto public
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                   hearings.  APPLICATION OF CONGREGATION YESHIVA OHR

                   HAMIER FOR SITE DEVELOPMENT PLAN APPROVAL AND A SPECIAL

                   PERMIT AND FOR WETLAND AND TREE REMOVAL PERMITS FOR THE

                   CONSTRUCTION OF A NEW DORMITORY BUILDING WITH A

                   CLASSROOM WING, THE RENOVATION OR DEMOLITION OF EXISTING

                   BUILDINGS ON THE SITE, AND OTHER RELATED SITE

                   IMPROVEMENTS INCLUDING IMPROVEMENTS TO THE ACCESS DRIVE,

                   SIGNAGE, LANDSCAPING, UTILITIES, LIGHTING AND A SANITARY

                   SEWER CONNECTION LOCATED ON A 37.32 ACRE PARCEL OF

                   PROPERTY AT 141 FURNACE WOODS ROAD AS SHOWN ON A DRAWING

                   ENTITLED "PROPOSED SITE PLAN PREPARED FOR YESHIVA OHR

                   HAMIER" LATEST REVISION DATED NOVEMBER 22, 2006 PREPARED

                   BY RALPH MASTROMONACO, P.E., AND A DRAWING ENTITLED

                   "PROPOSED RENOVATIONS" PREPARED BY KG&D ARCHITECTS,

                   LATEST REVISION DATED OCTOBER 19, 2006 (AT THE REQUEST

                   OF THE APPLICANT, THIS APPLICATION WILL BE ADJOURNED TO

                   THE PLANNING BOARD MEETING OF SEPTEMBER 3, 2008).  As I

                   mentioned at the beginning of the meeting, the applicant

                   has once again requested this be removed from the agenda

                   this evening.  We will reschedule this for our September

                   meeting.

                          MS. TAYLOR:   Yes.

                          MS. TODD:  September 3rd.

                          CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Before we do that, is there

                   anybody who is compelled to comment on this at this

                   time?  If not, Mr. Kline?

                          MR. KLINE:   Mr. Chairman, I move we adjourn this

                   hearing to the September 3rd meeting?

                          CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Second?

                          MR. BERNARD:   Second.

                          CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.  All in

                   favor?

                          (Board in favor)

                          CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?  Next public hearing

                   also is an adjourned public hearing.  APPLICATION OF

                   RICHARD HEINZER FOR PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL AND FOR

                   STEEP SLOPE AND TREE REMOVAL PERMITS FOR A 2-LOT MINOR

                   SUBDIVISION OF A 39,480 SQUARE FOOT PARCEL OF LAND

                   LOCATED ON THE EAST SIDE OF CRUMB PLACE APPROXIMATELY

                   200 FEET SOUTH OF OGDEN AVENUE, AS SHOWN ON A 4-PAGE SET

                   OF DRAWINGS ENTITLED "SITE PLAN PREPARED FOR RICHARD

                   HEINZER" PREPARED BY RALPH G. MASTROMONACO, P.E., LATEST

                   REVISION DATED MARCH 19, 2008 AND ON A 3-PAGE SET OF

                   DRAWINGS ENTITLED "PROPOSED SITE CONDITIONS PLAN"

                   PREPARED BY JAMES DELALIA, R.L.A., LATEST REVISION DATED

                   JUNE 20, 2008 (AT THE REQUEST OF THE APPLICANT, THIS

                   APPLICATION WILL BE ADJOURNED TO THE PLANNING BOARD
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                   MEETING OF AUGUST 5, 2008).

                          MR. FOLEY:   Mr. Chairman, I have to recuse

                   myself on this.

                          CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Thank you, Mr. Foley.  So

                   noted.  The applicant has again asked that we adjourn

                   this -- that we remove this from the agenda this evening

                   and move it to a future date and it will be the August

                   5th meeting.

                          MR. VERSCHOOR:   Yes, August 5th meeting.

                          CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Is there anyone that wishes

                   to comment on this application at this time?  If not,

                   Miss Taylor?

                          MS. TAYLOR:   Mr. Chairman, I move we adjourn

                   this application per the applicant.  What I wanted to

                   mention because it came up at our work session, that our

                   staff will be discussing an access road for 2 homes on

                   this site.  The fact that some of the members of the

                   board are probably going to vote against it, if there

                   isn't only one house there on that site plan when it's

                   all finished.  I think it ought to be said for the

                   record that there are members who are not in favor of a

                   2-house situation there.  Whatever you discuss with them

                   they should be aware of it and we wanted it in the

                   record that whatever you discuss, it still might come

                   down for many of us as a one-house situation.  This gets

                   into the minutes right now.

                          CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Thank you.  I need a second

                   on the motion?

                          MS. TODD:   Second.

                          MR. BIANCHI:   On the question.  Should this

                   become a proposed alternative, I would also like to

                   request at the next meeting possibly we consider another

                   site visit to look at the alternate configuration.

                          MR. VERSCHOOR:   Do we want to schedule one now

                   or at the next meeting?

                          MR. BIANCHI:   Do we know enough now as to

                   whether -- (interrupted)

                          MR. VERSCHOOR:   We will wait until the next

                   meeting.

                          CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   I think that's right.  We are

                   on the question.  All in favor?

                          (Board in favor)

                          CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?  All right, onto our

                   new public hearings this evening.  APPLICATION OF

                   PATRICK McCARNEY FOR SITE DEVELOPMENT PLAN APPROVAL FOR

                   THE CONVERSION OF AN EXISTING 15,800 SQUARE FOOT RETAIL

                   BUILDING INTO FOUR (4) RETAIL UNITS LOCATED ON A 1.84
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                   ACRE PARCEL OF PROPERTY AT 2305 CROMPOND ROAD (ROUTE

                   202, THE FORMER CROMPOND COUNTRY STORE) AS SHOWN ON A

                   2-PAGE SET OF DRAWINGS ENTITLED "SITE PLAN-NEW RETAIL

                   UNITS IN EXISTING BUILDING" PREPARED BY JOEL GREENBERG,

                   R.A., DATED JUNE 16, 2008 (SEE PRIOR PB 15-92) Mr.

                   Greenberg, good evening.

                          MR. GREENBERG:   Good evening.  As we had our

                   site inspection several weeks ago and the comments that

                   were mentioned at the site inspection have been

                   addressed, the main one being the driveway coming across

                   the front has been eliminated and as recommended and

                   suggested by the members of the planning board, we now

                   put a sidewalk coming to the main entrance to the front

                   stores.  We have also eliminated the first couple of

                   parking spaces as you come in so there would be no

                   problem with any backing out onto 202.  That has been

                   taken care of.  We also show a chain-link fence for the

                   back unit where the units will be proposed.  The granite

                   units are being stored, actually I should say.  We have

                   added the loading space and relocated the dumpster as

                   requested by staff.

                          CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Thank you.  Is there anybody

                   in the audience that wishes to comment on this

                   application at this point?  Any comments from the board?

                   Staff?  Joel?

                          MR. GREENBERG:   No comment.

                          CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Hearing none, Miss Todd?

                          MS. TODD:   Mr. Chairman, I make a motion we

                   close the public hearing and direct staff to prepare an

                   approving resolution for the next meeting.

                          CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Second, please?

                          MR. BERNARD:   Second.

                          CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.  All in

                   favor?

                          (Board in favor)

                          CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?  Thank you.  Our

                   next public hearing is also a new public.  APPLICATION

                   OF I.U.O.E. FOR THE PROPERTY OF THE COMMUNITY AID FOR

                   RETARDED CHILDREN, FOR SITE DEVELOPMENT PLAN APPROVAL

                   AND FOR STEEP SLOPE, WETLAND AND TREE REMOVAL PERMITS

                   FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF A 21,875 SQUARE FOOT CLASSROOM

                   BUILDING AND FOR 5 TRAINING AREAS ON A 10.29 ACRE PARCEL

                   OF PROPERTY LOCATED ON THE SOUTH SIDE OF TRINITY AVENUE,

                   APPROXIMATELY 1,000 FEET EAST OF ALBANY POST ROAD (ROUTE

                   9A) AS SHOWN ON A 10-PAGE SET OF DRAWINGS ENTITLED "SITE

                   PLAN PREPARED FOR I.U.O.E. LOCAL 14-14B" PREPARED BY

                   SITE DESIGN CONSULTANTS, LATEST REVISION DATED JUNE 9,
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                   2008 AND A 4-PAGE SET OF FLOOR PLANS AND BUILDING

                   ELEVATION DRAWINGS DATED MARCH 20, 2008.  Good evening.

                          MR. CERMELE:   Good evening.  Joe Cermele from

                   Site Design Consultants.  We are the engineers for the

                   International Union Operating Engineers Local 14-14B.

                   With me tonight is Mr. Steve Nolan, he's the training

                   director for the local and Josh Cohen, he did the tree

                   survey for us.  The project that we are proposing is a

                   coordinated effort with the applicant, the MTA and the

                   town.  Currently the local has a training center on the

                   north side of Trinity Avenue.  What we are looking to do

                   is relocate the facility to the south side of Trinity

                   allowing the MTA to then develop the existing training

                   site into a commuter parking lot for the Cortlandt Train

                   Station.  The site, the Keon site, where the proposed

                   development is taking place is a vacant site, as you

                   said it was the Center for Community Aid for Retarded

                   Children.  The existing building still stands.  That

                   will be demolished in this development.  We are

                   proposing as 21,000 square foot training center.  That

                   building would house a training room where seminars,

                   training, operations and classes would take place for

                   licensing for certification and recertification of

                   mainly crane operators.  There will be a garage on the

                   lower level, that would be the entrance from the rear of

                   the building for training and maintenance of heavy

                   equipment.  The site has -- we have designated 5

                   training areas on the site for various crane, mostly

                   crane training, it's hoisting equipment.  We have one

                   area here, second area, training area here.  And then

                   this third area, those three areas would essentially be

                   a large concrete pad where a crane, boom truck or

                   whatever may be will be erected.  Once it's set, it

                   stays there, it doesn't move around.  The surrounding

                   areas will all be lawn, vegetative lawn.  There's

                   another training area here.  This would be used for

                   trench excavation, deep hole excavation and a typical

                   backhoe.  That would entail on a day-to-day basis.

                   Trenches would be open, cut and then at the end of the

                   day everything would be backfilled and stabilized.  The

                   fifth training area, if you could move it up, is behind

                   the building up in this area here.  This will be used

                   for fork truck training.  Basically loading and

                   unloading materials from scaffolds and the like.

                   There's an existing road that runs through the site,

                   almost in the same alignment that we show this here.  At

                   this portion of the site it does run probably straight
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                   down here and dead ends in this area.  We took it and

                   brought it around the back.  Previous plans had this

                   kind of intruding in the wetland buffer.  We since

                   pulled that out completely and minimized any kind of

                   disturbance.  There is some minor grading that takes

                   place here, but for the most part we stayed out of that

                   wetland area.  The town's consultant, Paul Jaehnig, did

                   a delineation of that wetland and in his report it was

                   found that that wetland is basically hydrologically

                   isolated and doesn't really provide any true or

                   beneficial function.  Nevertheless, we are trying to

                   stay away from it as much as possible.  The site will be

                   served by an existing water main in Trinity.  We will be

                   bringing in service public water to the building from

                   there.  We are proposing septic for the sewage disposal.

                   Obviously that would have to be approved by the health

                   department.  We are finalizing that design right now.

                   All the storm water runoff generated from these

                   impervious surfaces, here, this access road would be

                   gravel, but the building and parking lot in the front

                   will all be collected and discharged in this water

                   quality treatment basin.  Right now all the runoff flows

                   over land into a concrete channel that runs along the

                   MTA and then this discharges further down directly into

                   the Hudson River.  We are not required by D.E.C. to

                   provide any kind of water quantity control for the

                   larger storms, but we do need to provide the water

                   quality and that would be done here.  As I said, the

                   training facilities, because these are sites for cranes,

                   in order for a safe operation we would need to have

                   those areas cleared for any kind of trees and that's

                   been the main point, not sticking point, but -- in any

                   event, we are proposing that all the trees within the

                   limits of disturbance be cleared completely to provide

                   safe site lines for the operators on these cranes.

                   There is an existing wood line that follows this general

                   area.  We are looking to save the majority of those

                   trees, there are a couple along the parameter of the

                   parking lot and a few on the road that need to come out.

                   For the most part, these trees here would be saved.  We

                   are trying to localize these training areas in existing

                   disturbed portions of the property.  Similarly, the

                   storm water basin is in an area that is currently

                   disturbed and not really a vegetative area.  The

                   building is at the same location of the existing, so

                   just trying to minimize the disturbance of the site.

                   Does the board have any questions?
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                          CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Let's first see if there is

                   any comment from the public?  Anyone wish to comment on

                   this application?  Comments from the board?  Susan?

                          MS. TODD:   Yes.  Are the pads where the cranes

                   are going to be, is that a cement surface?

                          MR. CERMELE:   Yes.  They need to be to support

                   the weight of the crane.  They vary in size from 20 by

                   20 to 30 by 30.

                          MS. TODD:   Big areas?

                          MR. CERMELE:   They are sizable pads.  Like I

                   said, the pad itself and everything beyond that would be

                   lawn.

                          MS. TODD:   Does the crane move around on that or

                   does it go off that to another -- (interrupted)

                          MR. CERMELE:   It doesn't move off the pad.  It

                   does rotate.  Basically -- actually, Mr. Nolan can speak

                   further on that if you would like.  From what I

                   understand it's simply a stationary crane and picking up

                   objects and rotating with that load and placing.  The

                   crane itself does not move off the pad.

                          MS. TODD:   I just wanted to know if they were

                   moving around on the property or on trails?

                          MR. CERMELE:   No.  The only time that would

                   happen, if you want to speak, when they deliver the

                   equipment, but that's far and few between.

                          MR. NOLAN:   I'm Steve Nolan and I'm from Local

                   14.  We have several cranes on site now that have not

                   moved in 2, 3 or 4 years.  Basically once they are in

                   place that's where we keep them because my primary

                   emphasis is on training it is to train these young men

                   and women to operate.  When I have to move them, I would

                   be moving them into the garage area to either be

                   maintained or to have a hands-on interior environment

                   where we can really get up close and personal and we

                   won't be hampered by the weather so to speak.  For the

                   most part we don't move them around.  There are the

                   forklifts on that road we will be using to show them how

                   to maneuver a forklift -- training forklift operators

                   because that's what they do on almost every job.  That's

                   really not a stationary job.  Some of the smaller cherry

                   pickers they may move a little, but not very often.

                   That's why I opted for that when we were in the design

                   phase here instead of just using like an Item 4 to go

                   with a concrete pad, because it would be better and it

                   would solidify them and make it a lot more safe for the

                   cranes so there wouldn't be any settlement.

                          MS. TAYLOR:   Out of curiosity, how many pieces
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                   of equipment between the cranes and the forklifts and

                   cherry picker?

                          MR. NOLAN:   Right now I have one forklift.  We

                   have 3 cherry picker-type cranes which are telescoping

                   boom ones, a hydraulic truck crane, the other 2 are

                   rough terrain cranes.  I have 2 truck cranes -- 3 truck

                   cranes, various sizes.  One will be for long boom work,

                   one will be for various other work, a shorter boom and

                   smaller work and we have a clam shell crane.  We have a

                   small bulldozer basically for policing the area.  What I

                   bought that for was for that one area where we are going

                   to be doing the excavations.  At the end of the day, I

                   train them how to backfill properly and we have a

                   compaction roller to make sure they compact the ground

                   so if we get hit with a rain storm, it doesn't wash

                   everything away.  We do a little electronics stuff,

                   computer stuff.  The classroom we will be doing

                   different types of training, rigging training, safety

                   training inside the building type of thing.  As far as

                   the machinery, we have a few maintenance trucks too.

                          CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Any other comments?

                          MR. FOLEY:   Yeah.  On the training area 3, you

                   mentioned trench and deep hole excavation and it would

                   be that very day, at the close of day, it would be

                   filled in?

                          MR. NOLAN:   Yes, for a number of reasons.  You

                   really -- deep hole excavation is probably a poor word.

                   The deepest I allow them to go is probably about that

                   deep (indicating).  All we are trying to do is teach

                   them how to trench.  I'm not trying to teach them how to

                   excavate a foundation.  It goes into different problems.

                   We are problematic with OSHA regulations and what have

                   you when you start going too deep.  We train them there.

                   The main emphasis on the excavators is to train them

                   with the dexterity of how to go.  We start them out with

                   a simulator and then I bring them down, we have a

                   mini-excavator and we go to the larger excavators.  It's

                   basically to teach them to control.

                          MR. FOLEY:   There wouldn't be any large piles of

                   earth left overnight or anything like that and possible

                   erosion down to the storm water management?

                          MR. NOLAN:   No, those are things we are

                   conscious of because of the ground we are working in.

                   If we were to leave it open and we are not compacting

                   and we get a rainstorm it makes the ground very hard to

                   manage.

                          MR. FOLEY:   And on the Item 4 driveways, you
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                   have on some of these Item 4 end or asphalt, the Item 4

                   would be contained with all the activity of the

                   equipment pieces, there wouldn't be any erosion or

                   movement?

                          MR. NOLAN:   No.  As a matter of fact, Joe could

                   probably help you out on that.  He spent considerable

                   time designing preventive measures for the erosion since

                   there is such the way the property goes down, the way we

                   are going to end up terracing it, we are very much

                   involved in how to keep the erosion down to an absolute

                   minimum.

                          MR. FOLEY:   So the Item 4 would be compacted,

                   there would be no migration downward?

                          MR. NOLAN:   Yes.

                          CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Any other comments from the

                   board?  Just for the record, we did receive this evening

                   the tree report from Joshua Cohen which we haven't had a

                   chance to look at.  His conclusions are that this area

                   has suffered greatly over the years and it would be very

                   hard to save anything that is there, but I appreciate

                   the fact that there are trees that you are looking to

                   save on the property and hopefully they are viable.

                          MR. CERMELE:   We are.  We wanted to send that

                   just to supplement the tree plan.  As I said, we really

                   just need to clear the areas where the cranes would be

                   for the obvious safety reasons.  Other than that, we are

                   looking at leaving a large portion of the property as it

                   is, in its natural state.  I just want to touch on, the

                   questions or concerns that you had with regard to storm

                   water in that training area 3, we also have along this

                   boundary of the training area, we have designed a berm

                   and curtain drain so if any water after it's backfilled

                   compacted, if there were to be some kind of storm event

                   and water did pond, if the ground became saturated and

                   began to pond, it would collect in this trench and then

                   be conveyed to the tree basin.  With regards to the

                   road, existing road is fairly steep.  What we did was

                   modify the grades, just kind of make it a little more

                   manageable.  The grades we have we feel the Item 4 would

                   be sufficient.  We did want to leave an out if for some

                   reason the local felt the need to pave either all or a

                   portion of it, that they could do that.  We did

                   assume -- worse case scenario in the storm water design,

                   we did assume that that road would be paved eventually,

                   so we have already accounted for that in the storm water

                   design.

                          MR. VERGANO:   Joe, you said you began a storm
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                   water design, but you mentioned earlier that storm water

                   quantity will not be addressed?

                          MR. CERMELE:   Correct.  We discharged to a

                   fourth order stream.  We are not required to provide

                   that.

                          MR. VERGANO:   Eventually the runoff from the

                   site, I guess, on the screen there, to the bottom of the

                   screen there, to across the tracks.

                          MR. CERMELE:   This discharges through a

                   controlled outlet structure that would control the

                   release rates.  That discharges into that existing

                   concrete channel on the MTA's property.

                          MR. VERGANO:   I'm confused.  You are saying the

                   discharge rate is controlled?

                          MR. CERMELE:   We are providing the water quality

                   aspect.  In order to do that, we ended up with an

                   inherent benefit.  We actually do reduce the peak

                   discharge rates for storms through the hundred year

                   storms.  Even though we are not required to, we are

                   providing a quantity control with the design.  Yes, I

                   guess in answer to your question, no, we are not

                   required to provide the quantity controls for storm

                   water.

                          MR. VERGANO:   I'm surprised you are not.

                          MR. CERMELE:   In essence we are.  The storm

                   water report we submitted shows we do provide a

                   substantial reduction in post-developed peak discharge

                   from the site.

                          MR. VERGANO:   I'll need to look at that.

                          CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Any further comments?

                          MR. BIANCHI:   Yes, just a question.  Where is

                   your fuel storage for your equipment?

                          MR. CERMELE:   It would be inside the building in

                   this area here.  It would be an above ground tank in the

                   building.  The hoses and pumps, everything will be

                   inside locked up at night.  It's just a matter of if a

                   machine needs refueling they would drive it over to that

                   building, unlock the door, open it up, pull the hose

                   out, fill the machine and lock everything up again.

                          MR. BERNARD:   Joe, correct me if I'm wrong.  I

                   thought you just said post-construction there's a

                   reduced discharge off the property?

                          MR. CERMELE:   Yes.

                          MR. BERNARD:   Do you mean during a storm event?

                   Or within ten hours?  What do you mean?

                          MR. CERMELE:   We are required to -- required to

                   design on a given storm event, whether it be a one-year,
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                   10-year through a hundred year storm, it's a 24-hour

                   storm event.

                          MR. BERNARD:   So it's not a total reduction,

                   it's just over that 24-hour period because you are using

                   the water quality basin which releases the water over

                   the course of 2 or 3 days?

                          MR. CERMELE:   Correct.

                          MR. BERNARD:   It's not a total reduction, it

                   can't be less?

                          MR. CERMELE:   The volume will be increased

                   because we are adding impervious surfaces.

                          MR. BERNARD:   I thought that's what you said

                   earlier.

                          MR. CERMELE:   There's a greater volume.

                          MR. BERNARD:   Because of basin, I got you.

                          CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Any others?

                          MS. TODD:   I would like to see a plan of the

                   trees that you are considering saving.  You have sort of

                   made gestures about it, but I don't know where those are

                   on the site.  I also think I'd like to see what kind of

                   planting you've got in that storm water basin.  Right

                   now it just looks like a hole.

                          MR. CERMELE:   Actually you should have both of

                   those.  The tree plan was submitted 2 weeks ago.  What

                   we are proposing, we have a proposed limit of

                   disturbance and we are proposing -- trees within that

                   limit to be removed and then basically a protected

                   buffer, a 15-foot wood buffer around that of protected

                   trees and everything beyond that would just be left as

                   is.

                          MS. TODD:   All the X's are gone on what is left?

                          MR. CERMELE:   Right.

                          MS. TODD:   Is there a planting plan for the

                   storm water basin?

                          MR. CERMELE:   There is.  I believe the grading

                   plan.  Chris, do you have that?  That was part of the

                   original set.  I don't know if you have it available

                   tonight.  We do have a planting detail for that storm

                   water basin and all the plantings on that list are in

                   accordance with the state storm water manual.

                          CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Susan, are you okay?

                          MS. TODD:   Yes, thank you.

                          CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Mr. Bianchi, if there are no

                   further comments?

                          MR. BIANCHI:   Is that mine?

                          CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   I'm sorry, Mr. Foley?

                          MR. FOLEY:   I make a motion, Mr. Chairman, that
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                   we adjourn to the August 5th meeting.

                          CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Adjourn or close, what do you

                   think?

                          MR. FOLEY:   I don't know.  I didn't really --

                   (interrupted)

                          MS. TODD:   I didn't really get to read it.

                          MS. TAYLOR:   Let's wait one more.

                          MR. FOLEY:   We have the tree expert here though.

                          MR. CERMELE:   We do have Mr. Cohen available to

                   answer any questions or concerns.

                          CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   He's here, we should ask him.

                   Any questions on that?

                          MR. FOLEY:   One question I have and it's a quick

                   read of your latest one that was just handed to us

                   tonight.  You are talking about a lot of the trees are

                   write offs with all the damage and fill in of the earth

                   around the roots over the years, debris and other

                   things.  You mentioned this one specimen, the Tree of

                   Heaven.  Is that very prevalent on the site?  Is that

                   the one that would multiply?

                          MR. COHEN:   It probably represents 20 percent of

                   the population.

                          MR. FOLEY:   About a fifth of the site?

                          MR. COHEN:   Yes.  It is an exotic, aggressive,

                   evasive and shouldn't be there at all.  Depending on the

                   projects going on, that tree should be eliminated.  That

                   tree can take over a wood lot and does not belong in the

                   ecosystem.

                          MR. FOLEY:   You are saying what is left should

                   be limited on that particular -- (interrupted)

                          MR. NOLAN:  No.  I'm saying that particular

                   species is an aggressive exotic.  Should be eliminated

                   regardless of property, project, what have you.

                          CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Have you looked at the trees

                   proposed to be saved?

                          MR. NOLAN:  Somewhat, yes.

                          CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Are they viable?

                          MR. COHEN:   There's 3 reasons why there is

                   damage to this wood lot over the years.  As stated in

                   the report, mechanical damage, exotic, aggressive,

                   invasive species and aggressive vines.  They have been

                   hammering this wood lot for so long and so hard that the

                   wood lot is of poor quality.  I think what is being left

                   is great, but as a whole this is not a healthy,

                   productive, culturally diverse, healthy forest.

                          CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   When you save these trees, do

                   you go and make sure you cut down the vines that may be
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                   strangling those trees?  Would that be part of the

                   process?

                          MR. COHEN:   It certainly would.

                          MR. CERMELE:   I don't know if there is anything

                   you want from the town's perspective, but yes, we would.

                          MR. FOLEY:   Should our arborist or should Mr.

                   Cohen be involved during that phase of it rather than

                   just you guys?

                          MR. CERMELE:   I would actually rather defer to

                   Mr. Cohen.  He's tagged every tree on the site.  He's

                   more familiar with it than I will or ever will be.

                          CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Or want to be.

                          MR. FOLEY:   Also Mr. Cohen, from the plan here

                   on page 2, the trees eliminated and those that are

                   preserved and the layout, site plan of the equipment and

                   roads and everything else you have compared them.  With

                   your expertise, are you satisfied that those trees that

                   stay will thrive and not be damaged from any equipment

                   or -- (interrupted)

                          MR. COHEN:   Provided that the root systems are

                   kept from heavy equipment pounding on them, there has to

                   be some kind of setback.

                          MR. FOLEY:   Is there on his plan?

                          MR. COHEN:   We talked about a limited

                   disturbance and a setback beyond that.

                          MR. CERMELE:   If you look again, these crane

                   pads, these areas here, once the machine is set, they

                   don't move.  In essence, once that pad is constructed

                   there will be no further disturbance beyond that.  As

                   you can see, these pads here are well away.  We did

                   remove this tree for that reason, but these other pads

                   are well away from any trees that would be protected.

                   This trench, this training area for the trenching, this

                   is an existing un-vegetated area anyway which is why we

                   placed that there.  There is another crane pad up in

                   this location and these trees came out simply for the

                   construction of the pad.  Once that crane is set, it

                   very seldom leaves that pad.  Everything being removed

                   in here is another large derrick crane at this location

                   and being able to operate that crane safely and having a

                   full turning radius for that crane.  Other trees being

                   removed are simply for the construction of that project.

                          MR. FOLEY:   I was asking Mr. Cohen, was he

                   satisfied as the tree expert with this plan in relation

                   to the trees?

                          MR. COHEN:   Yes, I am.  One aspect that I

                   referenced in the report is this northeast corner by the
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                   train tracks where there is quality sugar maples of

                   older ages, probably 80 to 120 years old surrounding the

                   wetland area.  Those trees are all scheduled to be

                   saved.  That would be probably one of the few important

                   areas that I would recommend to be protected and they

                   are going to be protected.

                          MR. FOLEY:   You are satisfied with the locations

                   that were just pointed out with the cranes, that there

                   is sufficient buffers and everything?

                          MR. COHEN:   Yes.

                          CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Bob, make a motion to close?

                          MR. FOLEY:   I make a motion to close on this

                   application and have a resolution prepared for August

                   5th.

                          CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Second, please?

                          MR. BERNARD:   Second.

                          CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.

                          MS. TAYLOR:   I already suggested to staff that

                   they make sure that we put something in that requires a

                   certain level of monitoring, not just during the

                   construction phase, but periodically, you know, maybe

                   once every year or so, 18 months, something like that,

                   just so we can check.  There's a lot of equipment there,

                   a lot of earth moving.  I think just to be on the safe

                   side somebody should be out there taking a look every so

                   often.

                          MR. FOLEY:   Maybe the height of that one large

                   crane in the proximity of the building, make sure that

                   is safe if that crane ever went over.

                          MR. CERMELE:   That's why we positioned it where

                   we did.

                          MR. FOLEY:   The other thing, I brought it up

                   earlier in the new business phase a few months ago, in

                   the red brick building taken over by the vines, the Keon

                   Center building, if you could preserve the plaque on

                   that building, the cornerstone, before you go in.  If

                   that could be in a resolution of some type, one of the

                   conditions.

                          CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   It's more of a plaque more

                   than a cornerstone.

                          MR. FOLEY:   Yeah, when it was built.  It's

                   actually on the building.

                          CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   We are on the question.  All

                   in favor?

                                (Board in favor)

                          CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?  Thank you.  Final

                   public hearing of the evening.  APPLICATION OF MICHAEL

                                    PB 43-06 MICHAEL RYAN

                   RYAN FOR PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL AND FOR WETLAND AND

                   TREE REMOVAL PERMITS FOR A 3-LOT MAJOR SUBDIVISION OF A

                   4.33 ACRE PARCEL OF PROPERTY LOCATED ON THE WEST SIDE OF

                   WATCH HILL ROAD AT THE INTERSECTION OF JOHN ALEXANDER

                   DRIVE AS SHOWN ON A 3-PAGE SET OF DRAWINGS ENTITLED

                   "SUBDIVISION AND SITE DEVELOPMENT FOR MICHAEL RYAN"

                   PREPARED BY TIMOTHY L. CRONIN, III, P.E., LATEST

                   REVISION DATED JUNE 13, 2008.  Good evening.

                          MR. REESE:   Chairman Kessler, Vice Chair Taylor,

                   members of the board, I'm John Reese of the law firm of

                   Lakely, Plat and Schmid in White Plains, here on behalf

                   of Michael Ryan who lives on 109 Watch Hill Road.  As

                   you may know from the previous submissions over the past

                   2 years, it's a 4 and a third acre parcel.  He's seeking

                   to subdivide.  It would become a 3 parcel.  It would

                   become 3 lots on the parcel.  As you know there's no

                   wetland impact.  I'd like to go through a few things

                   quickly before I turn it over to Ron Wegner to answer

                   any questions that you have.  He will talk to you about

                   the primary issue which seems to be drainage and primary

                   concern of the neighbors.  This as of right application

                   now has been thoroughly vetted over the past 2 plus

                   years as a planning review of the application, 2

                   wetlands reviews, input from various town departments,

                   counsels and advisory boards and a site visit by this

                   board, detailed comments submitted into the record by

                   what appear to be 19 or 20 homeowners either John

                   Alexander Drive or a Frank Guichaud Court address.  These

                   comments range in concerns over drainage, mosquitoes,

                   wetlands, traffic safety and identification of trees to

                   one neighbor's concern over what the proposed home

                   directly opposite of her would look like once it was

                   finished being constructed.  Each comment was addressed

                   by Ron Wegner of Cronin Engineering on behalf of Mr.

                   Ryan in a prior submission to you.  I would ask that all

                   submissions by the applicant and by the neighbors be

                   made part of the record if they haven't been already

                   done so.  The applicant has been appreciative of both

                   the boards, both the town's and his neighbors concerns

                   and has provided additional information as requested and

                   altered his plans accordingly when necessary.  Most

                   recently in June, plans incorporating infiltrator units

                   that will contain drainage onsite were submitted to the

                   board by Mr. Wegner.  Given the foregoing, the applicant

                   requests that the public hearing be closed and the

                   application be put to a vote.  I realize that Mr. Ryan's

                   neighbors have been vociferous in their collective
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                   opposition to this project, but they have come forward

                   with statements that summarily conclude with no

                   subjective analysis that the project will visit untold

                   harm on them.  Any attempt to inject an issue at this

                   point would necessarily be contrived and designed solely

                   to delay Mr. Ryan's plan, which is modest to say the

                   least, to subdivide his parcel and construct 2

                   additional homes.  I thank you for your consideration.

                   I'll turn it over to Ron Wegner who can answer any

                   questions he has after he speaks to you on the drainage

                   issue.

                          CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   I assume your request to

                   close the public hearing would be after we hear from the

                   public?

                          MR. REESE:   Most definitely.

                          CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Okay.

                          MR. WEGNER:   Good evening, Ron Wegner, Cronin

                   Engineering.  A lot of the discussion on this project

                   has been pertaining to drainage.  We have done the

                   drainage analysis on this project.  Gone and done the

                   soils investigations and the runoff from the site will

                   be mitigated in the proposed condition as compared to as

                   existing.  It will be decreased from the site.  This

                   will be accomplished, 1, through -- (interrupted)

                          CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   You have to get closer to the

                   mike.

                          MR. WEGNER:  This will be accomplished one --

                   (interrupted)

                          MR. VERGANO:   Ron, repeat what will be

                   accomplished?  You were talking about the mitigation of

                   drainage.

                          MR. WEGNER:   Mitigation of drainage.  There will

                   be no increases in runoff from this site following

                   construction which has been demonstrated by the drainage

                   analysis provided to you and has been independently

                   confirmed by a third party engineer that runoff rates

                   will not increase from this site.  This will be done

                   through the removal of a barn structure here and a shed.

                   Also removal of a large driveway area.  The barn

                   structure cannot stay due to zoning variances that would

                   be required to place it.  So with the removal of these

                   impervious areas, that will act to offset the proposed

                   residences and driveways and also we are providing the

                   infiltration for both the proposed new residences.

                   Drainage will be essentially addressed and mitigated and

                   reduced from the site as shown on the plans.  The other

                   drainage issue which I have seen in the comments from
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                   the neighbors addresses -- is addressed in a study by

                   the town or report by the town, Washington Acres

                   drainage basin.  I have gone out with members of the

                   staff and we have found deficiencies in the existing

                   structures which can be fixed, but are not associated

                   with this project at all.  That's essentially what I

                   have to report.

                          CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Ron, are you saying, just so

                   I'm clear, removing the barn and the existing driveway

                   in terms of square footage is greater than what you are

                   adding in terms of houses and driveways?

                          MR. WEGNER:   Not completely.  It's partial

                   mitigation.  The rest of the mitigation is achieved

                   through infiltration.

                          MR. VERGANO:   Just to elaborate, those offsite

                   deficiencies that Mr. Wegner just eluded to were

                   identified by my staff -- actually the process of

                   evaluating the drainage impacts of this evaluation and

                   also the outside consultant we hired to review the

                   drainage application.  There have been meetings

                   subsequent to that review with the highway department,

                   who is in charge of the drainage of this area and it's

                   my understanding that remediation is forthcoming,

                   repairs to the drainage system is forthcoming.

                          MR. KLINE:   Can you explain how the infiltrators

                   you are referring to are actually going to work?

                          MR. WEGNER:   Simply they are underground

                   chambers.  They will be connected to roof leaders, they

                   are right there.  They will be tied to the roof leaders.

                   When it rains the water will come off the roof and be

                   stored in the infiltrators.  Lot 2, this particular

                   parcel collects 2.2 inches of runoff from this parcel

                   and over on lot 1, we are containing not the entire

                   100-year storm, but we are containing it beyond the peak

                   of the hundred year storm and this set of infiltrators

                   which will go to where the existing barn is.

                          MR. FOLEY:   Is that lot 1 or lot 3 you just

                   pointed out?

                          CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Lot 3.

                          MR. FOLEY:   Lot 3.

                          MR. KLINE:   Is there maintenance required for

                   this system?

                          MR. WEGNER:   Minimal.  No, you would clean the

                   roof leaders as you would any other house, the gutters.

                          MR. BERNARD:   I think the question was the

                   infiltrators themselves, do they eventually silt up?

                          MR. WEGNER:   No, they are just connected to roof
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                   leaders, we are not expecting silt to collect on the

                   roofs of the residences.

                          MR. BERNARD:   I'm not clear.  The water comes

                   down the roof, runs down the spider with the downspout,

                   goes into the underground chamber and there's not going

                   to be any silt buildup or leave buildup?

                          MR. WEGNER:   As I just said regular maintenance,

                   cleaning leaves out of your gutters, that would be it.

                          MR. BERNARD:   I understand.  It's not going to

                   run if the gutters are full.

                          MR. WEGNER:   Right.

                          MR. BERNARD:   Okay.  So the chambers are okay,

                   they last forever.  I'm just curious for myself.  I'm

                   just wondering.

                          MR. WEGNER:   It's a very long time especially

                   when connected to roof leaders, there's no ground

                   runoff, no grit from snow removal, none of that.  Just

                   roof leaders, that's all we are tying into the chambers.

                          MR. BIANCHI:   Could you describe a little more

                   regarding the drainage, the other issues on drainage

                   that you have discovered and impacted the neighbors

                   right now?

                          MR. WEGNER:   There is a set of ponds, if we

                   could go to the upper left-hand corner of the plan.  Off

                   of Washington Street.  It's much further down.

                   Washington Acres Subdivision, there were several good

                   deal of parcels built 25, 30 years ago.  In there, there

                   was incorporated 4 ponds to provide detention for those

                   new houses.  There was one pond -- they all lead to a

                   more or less centrally located pond which discharges

                   once again back across Washington Street.  The outfall

                   for that pond was found to be somewhat clogged and

                   indistinguishable as a structure of any sort.  It was

                   just a hole in the ground where water ran in.  The study

                   by the town found that the water elevation of that pond

                   was one foot higher than originally designed.

                   Furthermore, there was another pond near Washington

                   Street which discharges to the same centrally located

                   pond.  The pipe connecting these 2 ponds was found --

                   it's not clear exactly what condition the pipe is in.

                   It's underwater.  There's holes put into the pipe to

                   allow discharge into it and clearly does not allow

                   flowing as it should.  This is another thing that the

                   town found that needs investigation.

                          MR. BIANCHI:   The net result of those problems

                   was higher water levels during those storms and that was

                   affecting properties on John Alexander Drive from your
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                   report?

                          MR. WEGNER:   From my reading of the comments and

                   discussion about how water levels have risen and a swale

                   behind the properties, yes, that seems to be the cause

                   of the raised water levels.

                          MR. FOLEY:   What streets were those detention

                   ponds on from those previous developments going up

                   Washington Street?

                          MR. WEGNER:   There's the ones off of Theresa

                   Lane.  It discharges to Theresa Lane and back across

                   Washington Street.

                          CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Before any further comments,

                   this is a public hearing.  Please come up to the

                   microphone and speak into the microphone and give us

                   your name and address for the record.

                          MR. JOHNS:   Good evening.  My name is John

                   Johns.  I live at 4 Frank Guichaud Court along with my

                   wife and 2 daughters.  My property is shown in the

                   bottom left corner.  I have a severe problem with

                   runoff.  I'm very, very concerned about the addition of

                   2 structures.  The infiltrators sound nice, but I see an

                   increase of runoff area and a decrease of absorption

                   area with the addition of these structures on this

                   property.  I have prepared a power point presentation

                   showing a couple of just typical storms, 2 last year.  I

                   have some photographs which I'd like to show to the

                   board if possible.  I have hard copies and I also have a

                   soft copy.

                          CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Do you have enough for

                   everybody?

                          MR. JOHNS:   I'm sorry, I don't.

                          CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   We can share.  Can you just

                   show me on this map where you are, please?  Here is the

                   site, here is John Alexander.

                          MR. JOHNS:   I'm right here, number 5.  A little

                   recap.  From my experience, it seems year to year my

                   problems with water have been getting worse.  I'm

                   attributing it to the development in the area.  It's

                   just my opinion, I'm not an expert on it.  Every year I

                   seem to have more and more issues with water and runoff.

                   What happens, a light rainy day is no problem.  A severe

                   storm is an extreme problem where I can get flooding in

                   my basement.  I'm also very, very concerned about my

                   septic system that's in the backyard and the water gets

                   within feet of it right now.  To date I haven't had any

                   issues with it, but I'm very concerned about it.  It is

                   getting old.  When it's time to rebuild I'm concerned
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                   about getting permits to rebuild it because I'm afraid

                   the water table is just a little too high.  Anyhow, I

                   documented 2 storms that we had in the past year.  The

                   first one I want to show you is on April 15th.  It was a

                   nor'easter, there was about 5 inches of rain recorded in

                   Yorktown over a 24-hour period.  I took these on the

                   15th, I couldn't tell you how much fell previously.

                   This is my backyard.  What you see is water, there is

                   normally a lawn.  Again, that's looking at another view

                   of the same condition.

                          MR. KLINE:   Can I ask you a question?  The page

                   before, the hard copy, has references with numbers in

                   the circles.

                          MR. JOHNS:   I have a P here, that corresponds to

                   the page numbers.

                          MR. KLINE:   I'm looking for number 4, that's the

                   first photo, but I don't see where number 4 is.

                          MR. JOHNS:   I did this 11:00 last night.  Number

                   4 would be -- if you could go back to the -- number 4

                   would be right about where it says 19, lot 19.  What

                   happens is there's a lot of runoff.  Not all this

                   originates on Ryan's property, but right there later on

                   you will see, right at that picture there's an entrance

                   to a culvert.  It looks to be a one-foot diameter pipe

                   that quickly overflows.  Water just streams through my

                   property.  Up in the center, top center, a little bit

                   skewed to the left you can see something white.  That's

                   water running down the hill.  It's white and moving

                   really fast.  That's more views of the back.

                          MR. FOLEY:   When you say "down the hill,"

                   from -- (interrupted)

                          MR. JOHNS:   From Mike Ryan's property.  I'm not

                   saying all this originates on his property.  There's

                   water coming from other places passing through his

                   property.  Everything on Mike's property is uphill from

                   me and I'm concerned with any additional structures

                   that's going to affect me.  You can see I have a severe

                   problem.  This is looking at the backyard and we are

                   progressing towards the Green's property now.  Still

                   along Mike Ryan's border.  What is forming here is a

                   river which is normally just a slope in my lawn.  I'm

                   following it down along my property line.  This is

                   looking back.  In the back is Mike Ryan's and to the

                   left is the Greens property.  The river is flowing

                   through my yard at the view looking towards my backyard.

                   I'm right in front of my house there.  The fence is on

                   the Green property line.  That's looking from the same

                                    PB 43-06 MICHAEL RYAN

                   fence down towards Frank Guichaud with the water flowing

                   into the Greens property.  That river forked a bit as it

                   got towards my front yard.  That's some flooding that's

                   occurring in the front across both my property and the

                   Greens property.  This is not an unusual occurrence.

                   Any time there's a storm, this happens.  It seems to

                   happen more often.  On the 8th of January we had like

                   about 1.1 inches of rain.  It wasn't really too heavy.

                   This is probably -- these pictures were taken around, I

                   think, 1 in the afternoon, so maybe we are halfway

                   through the rain event that day.  You can see some

                   ponding.  Now, I have a swale there and that swale will

                   drain.  I had to rebuild that swale a couple years ago

                   to address this because that ponding just wasn't going

                   away.  You can see this is all in that low spot.  Water

                   had come over and formed there.  Another shot of the

                   same thing.  This is actually on Mike Ryan's property.

                   There's a trench there that I did and maintained 2 to 3

                   times a year to keep it clean.  That trench, all the

                   water that runs through the wall of Mike Ryan's property

                   and you will see the entrance to the drainpipe, is

                   flowing through there.  If I don't keep that clean I'll

                   have a flooded basement.  It's leading right there in

                   the bottom left corner.  You can see something that

                   looks a bit blue.  That's the entrance to the pipe

                   there.  I keep that clean.  I keep a screen over it to

                   keep debris out of it.  But I'm asking the board to

                   consider my situation before giving any approvals.  I

                   have a severe problem, I'm very, very concerned that any

                   additional structures will add to it.  Thank you very

                   much for your time.

                          CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Would you say this is

                   probably the worst storm you've seen?

                          MR. JOHNS:   No, by no means.

                          CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Besides Floyd?

                          MR. JOHNS:   That type of condition with the

                   April 15th storm is typical.  I'll see that a couple

                   times a year.

                          MR. VERGANO:   Couple times a year?

                          MR. JOHNS:   Yeah.  It isn't just the 5 inches of

                   rain, it's the rate of the rainfall and the time of year

                   it occurs, like if the ground is still frozen the runoff

                   is tremendous.  It could be a very short duration storm,

                   but it could be intense.  The runoff is bad.  I do get

                   water in the basement when I have those conditions.  I

                   used to -- I bought a house with a finished basement, it

                   was original to the house.  There was no previous
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                   problems.  There was no signs of mildew or anything like

                   that, but a couple years ago I had to rip it all out.  I

                   don't have it any more.  I have no intention of putting

                   one back in at this point.  My big concern is not just

                   what is going on with my basement, it's my septic.  My

                   fields are in the backyard.  They are adjacent to that

                   low spot where the swale was.  I'm estimating maybe 40

                   feet away from where the drainage fields are for the

                   septic.  As that water table rises, I'm just afraid it's

                   going to affect the septic.  Like I said, with new

                   regulations and things like that I'm afraid I won't get

                   a permit if I have to build a septic.  Thank you for

                   your time.

                          MR. GREEN:   My name is Mark Green.  I'm the

                   property owner that Johns picture showed on the other

                   side.  There's probably a perception this happens once

                   every so often with major storms.  Actually, probably

                   through half of the year, half of the summer, about a

                   third of my lawn is too wet to mow.  I can't get a mower

                   back there.  I have to use lighter mowers to come into

                   there.  It's wet all the time.  It gets much, much worse

                   with heavier rains.  It's gotten dramatically worse for

                   the last 10 years.  I've owned property over the last 20

                   years.

                          MR. VERGANO:   Your address?

                          MR. GREEN:   8 John Alexander.  The concern is a

                   couple.  One, for about 40 years we have known that area

                   has been wet, swampy, that whole back area by Watch

                   Hill.  With the housing that was done on Harrison Court

                   it got worse and there was an infrastructure to put in.

                   That was the storm pipe that should have been done or

                   drainage ponds.  The concern right now is with 3 houses

                   going up, driveways being put in, wetlands being

                   effected, trees coming down, rock walls coming down,

                   that it's just going to get a lot worse.  It's a nice

                   street, it's a good area and something needs to be done

                   not to allow even more water and drainage to come down.

                   Thank you.

                          CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Thank you.  Anybody else wish

                   to comment?

                          MS. MASTERS:   My name is Maureen Masters.  I'm

                   the original owner of the house.  I moved in in 1971.

                          MR. KLINE:   Excuse me, of which house?

                          MS. MASTERS:   Across the street.  It was shown

                   on one of the things.  I'm straight across the street

                   from the Johns and Greens.  I'm number 1 Frank Guichaud.

                   I'm the corner house.

                                    PB 43-06 MICHAEL RYAN

                          MR. VERGANO:   Your name again, please?

                          MS. MASTERS:   Maureen Masters.  We have had

                   problems at our house too because of this.  Because the

                   water has come up, especially in the '99 storm came

                   right up on that street, up through the storm drain

                   because of the way it's coming down now.  Our yard was

                   affected by it too and we ended up with water in our

                   basement.  The problem is that we did not have this

                   problem when we first moved in there and I can see the

                   big difference since I'm one of the original owners and

                   how much water there is on the property.  I called the

                   original owner of the house, the Tisfares (proper noun

                   subject to correction) that built that house and they

                   never had a problem.  What happened is when they built

                   the properties up on Harrison Court in that area, that's

                   when -- the beginning, so those houses have it.  Now we

                   are going to get more houses and we are going to end up

                   in a worse situation than we are already in.  I wish

                   that you look at the fact that the drainage does need to

                   be improved here.  Thank you.

                          MR. MOSCOWITZ:   Good evening, Jay Moscowitz, 16

                   John Alexander Drive, I'm further down the street.  Just

                   for point of clarification there is a swale that starts

                   at approximately 12 Alexander that opens up above

                   ground.  The retention ponds that the gentleman was

                   talking about is one on Theresa and one on Grace.

                   Neither of those connect to the swale on John Alexander.

                   I mentioned this to Jim Irish years ago and he said no,

                   these ponds were separate to cover different issues.

                   You will see there's a wetland swale on any of the tax

                   plot maps.  Basically it's our desire just to limit the

                   permanent damage and impact of the adjoining properties

                   and those further down the street.  The existing swale

                   that is there now was approved sometime, I believe, in

                   the 1960s for the existing development on Frank Guichaud
                   and on John Alexander.  Since that time there has been

                   Theresa Lane, Grace Lane, Harrison Court and a number of

                   other houses further up the hill that now bring down the

                   water.  The systems, I don't know if they are adequate,

                   these cul-tec systems that have been discussed this

                   evening.  I don't know when they were put in, at what

                   time during construction.  Also on this map there is

                   this alternative.  If you guys decide on the cul-tec,

                   what is the alternative, if one should be put in?  I'd

                   like the issues to be addressed and capacity of the

                   retaining methods and more so the adequacy.  Thank you

                   very much.  If I may, I'd like to show you some of the
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                   pictures from some of the storms further down.  These

                   are not major storms, this is not Floyd.  This is

                   further down on the swale.  Understand that --

                   (interrupted)

                          CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   You have to go back to the

                   microphone.

                          MR. MOSCOWITZ:   At our last meeting in January

                   when I was here, we had said some of the board members

                   were going to come out and look at the properties and

                   look at the swale.  I understand 1 or 2 of you did come

                   out on Sunday morning.  There was some questions about

                   scheduling.  I don't know if you looked further down the

                   block where the water ultimately ends up.  All the water

                   you see in the presentation, all the water by Mr. Johns,

                   all that water ends up at the end of the block.

                          MR. HECHT:   My name is Jason Hecht.  I live at 5

                   John Alexander Drive.  I'd like to read a brief

                   statement.  Can I do that?

                          CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Absolutely.

                          MR. HECHT:   I want to thank you for giving me

                   the opportunity for reading a brief statement this

                   evening.  My name is Jason Hecht.  I live at 5 John

                   Alexander Drive with my wife and 3 daughters.  We have

                   lived on the street since August 2000.  I'm here tonight

                   to urge the Town of Cortlandt Planning Board to reject

                   Mr. Michael Ryan's proposed 3-lot development plan which

                   will include 2 new homes.  Simply put, the area around

                   the intersection of Watch Hill Road and John Alexander

                   Drive is already at its environmental and special limit.

                   What Mr. Ryan is proposing will simply exacerbate  an

                   already untenable water, runoff and traffic problem and

                   irreparably degrade the natural and aesthetic beauty of

                   the area.  Let me detail and elaborate on 4 particular

                   problems.  First, my neighbors on the south and

                   southwest side of John Alexander Drive have experienced

                   regular flooding from water runoff that currently

                   originates from Mr. Ryan's property.  Drainage from this

                   location continues to flood adjacent and neighboring

                   properties further down on both Frank Guichaud Court and

                   John Alexander Drive.  In addition, several houses

                   suffered significant flooding damage from excessive

                   effluent generated during Hurricane Floyd as Mr. Johns

                   has just pointed out.  Even a mild rain shower causes

                   water to jump the curb and results in significant

                   amounts of water collected at the bottom of my driveway.

                   Added runoff from Ryan's 2 proposed driveways nearly

                   adjacent to my own will only add to this problem.
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                   Moreover, many homeowners on John Alexander Drive

                   continue to grapple with excessive flooding on their

                   properties due to the increased runoff from prior

                   housing construction above Watch Hill Road as has

                   already has been pointed out on Harrison Court.  It's

                   obvious that the proposed subdivision will only

                   intensify the already unacceptable drainage conditions

                   that the town has yet to remedy.  To many of the

                   homeowners on John Alexander Drive, we respectfully

                   request at least a 90-day continuance of this proceeding

                   so we may engage an environmental engineer to

                   investigate and analyze these particular hazardous

                   drainage conditions.  Second.  My wife and I are

                   extremely alarmed that our children, who will be

                   traveling on their school buses between 7 to 8 a.m. and

                   returning between 2 and 3 p.m., will have to confront

                   numerous construction vehicles and their workers each

                   morning and afternoon while walking to and waiting at

                   their bus stop on the corner of Watch Hill Road and John

                   Alexander Drive.  There's no doubt in my mind that our

                   children's personal safety will likely be at great risk

                   if this development plan is approved.  Thirdly, the

                   proposed subdivision will have a profoundly negative

                   impact on the flow, fauna and anesthetic beauty of this

                   area.  One proposed driveway will cut across protected

                   wetlands and result in the loss of many trees, shrubs

                   and underbrush which are important habitats for birds,

                   deer, turtles and other wildlife.  Moreover, the

                   additional driveways will further stress additional

                   trafficked roadways.  For example, the proposed driveway

                   onto Watch Hill Road is particularly problematic given

                   the numerous blind spots and curves near that particular

                   location.  My final point is Mr. Ryan's proposal seeks

                   to permanently change the unique and tranquil ambiance

                   that made John Alexander Drive an attractive place for

                   my family to live.  I'm an educator and researcher who

                   does a great deal of writing in my home office and the

                   added noise, dust and other externalities will greatly

                   interfere with my scholarly activities.  Thus the

                   construction project will result not only in the

                   degradation of my personal life, but my professional

                   life as well.  In conclusion, the current configuration

                   of housing lots on John Alexander Drive has existed for

                   nearly 40 years.  Since that time there have been no new

                   lots added to this street.  We chose to live on this

                   block precisely.  At the time of our home purchase, the

                   town supervisor, in fact, pledged that no new
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                   development would occur on existing streets with long

                   established residences.  Given the severity of the

                   aforementioned problems and concerns, it is clear that

                   John Alexander Drive has already exceeded the

                   environmental and physical limits, and therefore, is not

                   an appropriate location for further development.  I thus

                   respectfully urge the Town of Cortlandt Planning Board

                   to reject the subdivision plan that has been proposed by

                   Mr. Michael Ryan.  Thank you.

                          MR. WEGNER:   I'd like to address a couple

                   comments.  A couple of the comments discussed a driveway

                   crossing across a wetland.  It's not as shown on the

                   plans.  The driveway entrance -- (interrupted)

                          CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   For the record, no driveways

                   and no new construction is going in a wetland or a

                   wetland buffer?

                          MR. WEGNER:   There's a minor touch of driveway

                   and wetland buffer, but it is not even in that same

                   watershed as the wetland.  It will not have a proposed

                   effect on the wetland.  The proposed driveways on Watch

                   Hill Road, I've measured the site distances there.  They

                   are more than adequate.

                          CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   What does "more than

                   adequate" mean?

                          MR. WEGNER:   I forgot what I have measured, but

                   I believe greater than 400 feet both ways.

                          CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Can you get that for us?

                          MR. WEGNER:   It's on the plans.  It's pointed

                   out on the plans.  The third point is the previous

                   person who was speaking, he's on the far side of John

                   Alexander Drive, runoff from this site does not make it

                   across John Alexander Drive due to the crown in the

                   street.  Remains on the same side of the street.  One

                   more thing, the town's report indicates that these

                   houses were built in the late '70s to early '80s.

                          CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Please, you can't speak from

                   the audience, you have to speak from the microphone.

                          MR. WEGNER:   That's the information I have here

                   from the town.  I just wanted to point those things out.

                          CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Anybody else wish to comment?

                   You have to come up to the mike.  No, you have to start

                   speaking when you get to the podium.

                          MS. MASTERS:   I believe he was speaking about my

                   residence.  I wouldn't be on John Alexander, I would be

                   across the street on Frank Guichaud.  I would be straight

                   across the street from the houses that were affected.

                   He referred to that person.  I believe that was me.
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                   Definitely I am affected with the house that way.  The

                   water just comes flowing over the driveway down into

                   ours.  We have a little depression and it comes right

                   into our yard.  Unfortunately, when the street was

                   repaved, you eliminated the curb on my property at that

                   point, so maybe that's another thing we can address.  I

                   just wanted that particular point I wanted to clarify.

                          MR. GREEN:   We can go back and forth on a lot of

                   these issues.  2 issues struck home.  One is that the

                   driveway being proposed, that corner for anybody who has

                   driven there is a severe hazard.  Animals are getting

                   hit.  A dog just got hit about a month ago.

                          CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   You are talking the Watch

                   Hill Road?

                          MR. GREEN:   Yes.  If you go up there I would

                   encourage you to go up there and see that corner up

                   there.  Secondly, I'm affected by the runoff.  Jason is

                   on the other side.  I'm directly affected by the runoff.

                   I get a ton from normal rain right now.

                          CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   The proposed driveway is

                   further down from the corner.  It's right there.

                          MR. GREEN:   If you follow that road up, it

                   actually has a slight incline and then a bend to it, so

                   you will see it there.

                          CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   It goes to the right.

                   According to the notes as Ron pointed out, there's a

                   500-foot site distance to the left and a 425-foot to the

                   right.  What is code, 200?

                          MR. VERGANO:   200 feet.

                          CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   200.

                          MR. GREEN:   Again, I strongly encourage you to

                   drive on that road.  As you are driving, it inclines and

                   it banks.  It's quite a hazard.

                          CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   I know.  I'm around the

                   corner.  Anybody else wish to comment?

                          MR. JOHNS:   John Johns, 4 Frank Guichaud Court.

                   Just 2 points.  One was the engineer said that the

                   driveway that is being removed and the subsequent

                   driveways going in are -- is going to be like no change

                   to the runoff area.  The existing driveway is a gravel

                   driveway.  That doesn't have the same runoff

                   characteristics as a paved driveway.  I wanted to make

                   that point.  The other is we keep seeing development,

                   but we don't see any infrastructure improvement to go

                   along with that development.  It's somebody else's

                   problem, it's not the person developing the property's

                   problem that we have these issues is the attitude I'm
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                   hearing here tonight.  I feel that's not true.  They

                   should share some responsibility if they want to develop

                   some property.  They should do something to improve the

                   infrastructure to eliminate this issue.

                          CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Thank you.  Ed, do you want

                   to comment on the town's review?

                          MR. VERGANO:   I'll have Steve Ferreira of my

                   staff who, along with the outside consultant that we

                   hired to evaluate the drainage in this area, expand his

                   report to address the comments we heard tonight.  I took

                   the names, I took addresses and we will contact you

                   directly.

                          CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Could we have them come to

                   the next meeting?

                          MR. VERGANO:   That is what I'll do.  That will

                   make it easier.

                          CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   I think they should give us

                   something in writing and I think they should come to

                   address the issues in person.

                          MR. BIANCHI:   Mr. Chairman, a question.  On the

                   study performed or developed by the town staff, I assume

                   your staff, maybe I'm missing something here, but I'm

                   reading the report and I'm hearing the comments from the

                   neighbors.  I don't see what the connection is from the

                   findings in this report to the problem that apparently

                   exists there.

                          MR. VERGANO:   That's why I need him to expand

                   his report.  I know he studied areas upstream and

                   downstream.  His report studies the downstream impacts.

                          MR. BIANCHI:   That's my question.  He doesn't

                   even show on the map the Frank Guichaud.  My

                   recommendation is that this needs to be revised to

                   incorporate the issues we heard tonight.

                          MR. VERGANO:   As I just mentioned, yes.

                          CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   We will adjourn this public

                   hearing this evening and bring it back at our August 5th

                   meeting.

                          MR. VERGANO:   That would be enough time.

                          CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   So a little over a month from

                   now we will have this back on the agenda as a public

                   hearing with additional information.  The applicant and

                   their consultants will be here and we will have some of

                   our staff here as well, so that we can continue the

                   discussion of this application.  So if there is no

                   objection to that -- (interrupted)

                          MR. REESE:   Very quickly.  If the town could put

                   their heads together here and get whoever needs to be
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                   here at the next meeting rather than have one consultant

                   come next month and find out there's a perceived problem

                   to have another consultant come in December and so on.

                   We would like to get this all done in one fell swoop.

                   It has been 2 plus years and Mr. Ryan has jumped through

                   enough hoops that he has to join the circus --

                   (interrupted)

                          MR. VERGANO:   Excuse me -- (interrupted)

                          MR. BIANCHI:   It has not been 2 years.

                          MR. VERGANO:   It's not been 2 years.  This is

                   the first public hearing.

                          CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   The application came in on

                   January 9th of 7th.  That's when we received the

                   application, that's first time it's been on the agenda.

                          MR. RYAN:   I'm the applicant, Michael Ryan 109,

                   Watch Hill Road.  The original application, as members

                   of the board are aware, was set down for a site

                   inspection.  Members of the board appeared there on

                   Sunday or another one appeared there on a Saturday or

                   Monday, and we had it put back on for another meeting.

                   At the next meeting, all the concerns of my neighbors

                   who submitted numerous letters to the various

                   departments were addressed and my matter was marked off,

                   in essence, taken off the calendar to give the town

                   time, as well as the engineers, to address all the

                   issues.  In addition to that, we had discussions with

                   regards to putting this matter back on the calendar and

                   it was recommended to us that we keep it off the

                   calendar and that we have the town's wetland expert come

                   out and review the plans and actually do a site

                   inspection.  He did that.  He issued a report saying it

                   would have no substantial impacts on any wetlands, on

                   any trees.  He's the expert.  He's employed by the town.

                   That was his decision.  That's what the expert says.  In

                   addition to that, I believe we were going to put it back

                   on again and the transit -- the highway department, we

                   were recommended that we go to the highway department

                   and that the highway department study the drainage which

                   they did.  They also issued a report stating that there

                   would be no substantial impact on the drainage

                   whatsoever.  This plan which concerns the 2 lots on John

                   Alexander Lane would not increase the water flow on

                   anybody's property and all the water would be contained

                   there.  If anything, it would decrease the amount of

                   water that leaves the overall 4.33 acres.  The

                   Department of Transportation -- the highway department

                   issued that report.  Then we asked it be put back on
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                   again and we were informed by the engineering department

                   that the town wanted to hire an independent engineer,

                   which they did.  Ralph Mastromonaco reviewed the plans

                   and issued a report that states there's no problem with

                   this application.  Now, it's been going on for a long

                   time.  I understand the concerns of my neighbors, but

                   the board has to weigh the rights that I have as a

                   private property owner alongside the rights of my

                   neighbors.  Some of the photos that are actually

                   contained in Mr. Johns power point presentation actually

                   depict my property.  They are not even his property.

                   They are my property and they are depicted on the

                   survey.  I want to make that clear to the town.  In

                   addition, you know, if there is problems with drainage,

                   I understand that, probably preexisting me even owning

                   the house.  My plan based upon my own engineer, the

                   town's engineer, the independent engineer, the

                   independent wetlands people who reviewed the plan, the

                   town's wetlands individual employee who reviewed the

                   plan and the highway department all say that this plan,

                   in essence, should be approved, not to mention the fire

                   department as well as the recreation department, both

                   issued reports.

                          MR. KLINE:   I have to stop you.  I don't think

                   most of those reports made the statement this plan

                   should be approved.  I would be very surprised if those

                   words were in the report.  You have to be careful how

                   you characterize these reports.

                          MR. RYAN:   What they say is that the plan will

                   not have a substantial impact, negative impact.  That's

                   the issue before the board tonight.  I ask that the

                   meeting be closed.  I've been adjourned numerous times.

                   I understand the concerns of my neighbors.  Those

                   concerns can be addressed at a later time.  I have a

                   right to have a vote on my application and I just ask

                   that the meeting be closed.  If it gets adjourned again

                   I don't know what the results of that adjournment will

                   be.

                          CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Let's talk about the process.

                   The process is such that there are 7 people on this

                   board that receive input from the consultants and now

                   for the first time the public, it is these 7 people that

                   have to be convinced, as you seem to be convinced, that

                   your application is worthy of being approved.  We are at

                   the point where we have the information to do that and

                   we will do that.  You still have to have these 7 people

                   here, not excluding our attorney here to my right, the 7
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                   people sitting up here and review the material and come

                   to the same conclusions.  That's the point we are at.

                   That involves the comments from the public.  This is the

                   first time they had a chance to comment.

                          MR. BIANCHI:   Let me state from my view point,

                   as a member, I don't see this case being handled and

                   settled at the next meeting.  I do not see this

                   application being settled at the next meeting and I

                   refused to be rushed on this.  I need time to make sure

                   I understand what the impacts are.  Right now I'm not

                   confident that there is no impact from your application.

                   That may be the end result, but I'm not confident of

                   that right now.  It will take the time it takes.  You

                   and your attorney should be aware of that and don't come

                   to each meeting and rush us.  Why aren't you doing it,

                   why are you closing it?  Obviously there's a lot of

                   people here that have a lot to say and we have to listen

                   to them.

                          MR. RYAN:   I respect that.  I was under the

                   understanding that everything had already been

                   previously submitted to the board and the individuals

                   had an application to review.  If that's not the case it

                   should be adjourned to give you the time to review it.

                          MR. BIANCHI:   As the chairman said we are

                   looking at this for the first time.

                          MR. RYAN:   That was not my understanding.

                          CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   When we feel we have enough

                   information from all the interested parties, that's when

                   we schedule the public hearing.  That's where we are at

                   now.  Reasonable people will disagree with some of the

                   information that we receive.  That's what we have to

                   sort through and that's the process.  We are in the

                   middle of that.

                          MR. RYAN:   We completely understand that and we

                   thank you for your time.  I want to point out for the

                   record there have been no new issues brought by the

                   neighbors.  You have a letter January 19th, 2007 which

                   is part of the record which addresses all of these

                   issues from the neighbors, it's from the neighbors.

                          MR. KLARL:   Whose letter is that?

                          MR. REESE:   I believe it's from 19 different

                   neighbors.  I think they are all represented here

                   tonight.  We are not trying to rush you.  January 19th,

                   2007 letter directed to Ken Verschoor.

                          MR. KLARL:   The last 2 pages of the letter has

                   signatures?

                          MR. REESE:   Yeah, there's a whole bunch of
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                   signatures.  There's no new issues tonight that weren't

                   addressed in this letter and then addressed by Ron

                   Wegner.  No one is trying to rush you.  We appreciate

                   that there are 2 sides to every story and the neighbors

                   want to be heard.

                          MR. KLARL:   As the chairman said, there's a

                   process.  From my handwritten notes from following this

                   application, it was first on January 9th, 2007 and we

                   said 2 words, refer back.  We took an application, it

                   goes back to staff and staff reviews it and do a

                   comprehensive review member.  It was on next July 10th,

                   '07 where Mr. Cronin was here and we discussed having a

                   site inspection on August 5th.  That was a very limited

                   appearances.  Third time I have it was August 7th, 2007

                   where Mr. Wegner was here and we discussed certain

                   issues there and referred it back to staff.  Tonight is

                   the first time it's on for a public hearing after those

                   3 limited appearances.  Obviously, Mr. Ryan is anxious,

                   has money involved here and wants to get moving.

                   Actually this is kind of the early stage of an

                   application where there is substantial impacts being

                   brought to our attention by the neighbors.

                          CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Just for the record, since

                   you mentioned independent review by Mr. Mastromonaco,

                   his letter does say about the drainage analysis seems to

                   provide adequate mitigation although there's no data on

                   the infiltration area.  Was that data subsequently

                   provided?

                          MR. WEGNER:   That information has been submitted

                   to the town.

                          CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Was it also resubmitted to

                   Mr. Mastromonaco for his independent review?

                          MR. VERGANO:   I'd have to check with Steve.

                          CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Okay.  Ultimately if we have

                   a third party reviewing it, they should have the

                   information that they have asked for and come back with

                   a final determination.

                          MR. REESE:   Thank you for your time.

                          CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Do we have a motion yet?

                          MR. BIANCHI:   No.

                          MR. KLARL:   Sounds like it's about drainage.

                          CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   3 issues, drainage, drainage

                   and drainage.  Mr. Bianchi?

                          MR. BIANCHI:   Mr. Chairman, I move we adjourn

                   this public hearing to our August 5th meeting.

                          CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Second?

                          MS. TODD:   Second.
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                          CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.  All in

                   favor?

                          (Board in favor)

                          CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed.  Thank you, see you

                   next month.  Onto old business.  APPLICATION OF MARK

                   GIORDANO, FOR THE PROPERTY OF RUTH COHEN, FOR

                   PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL AND FOR WETLAND, STEEP SLOPE

                   AND TREE REMOVAL PERMITS FOR A 6-LOT MAJOR SUBDIVISION

                   OF A 23.4 ACRE PARCEL OF LAND LOCATED ON THE SOUTH SIDE

                   OF UPLAND LANE, SOUTH OF MOUNT AIRY ROAD AS SHOWN ON A

                   7-PAGE SET OF DRAWINGS ENTITLED "PRELIMINARY PLAT"

                   PREPARED BY RALPH G. MASTROMONACO, P.E., LATEST REVISION

                   DATED MAY 22, 2008.  This board did conduct a site visit

                   of this application -- (interrupted)

                          MR. KLARL:   Mr. Chairman, I'll recuse myself.

                          MR. BERNARD:   Mr. Chairman, I'll be recusing

                   myself unless there's an objection.

                          CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   So noted.  Thank you, Mr.

                   Bernard.  We have enough people left, I hope.  Yes.  We

                   did have a site visit this past Sunday and there are a

                   number of issues that that came up.  I think, Ken, you

                   probably have the best enumeration of those issues if

                   you want to go through them.

                          MR. VERSCHOOR:   Yeah.  One issue was the sight
                   distance on Mount Airy Road coming out of Upland Lane.

                   We would like to have that looked at.  Another issue was

                   with regard to the number of existing homes on Upland

                   Lane versus the number of proposed homes that are being

                   proposed by this application.  We would like to have an

                   evaluation of that.  Whether or not we need to have a

                   traffic consultant do that or the applicant submit the

                   information, that's something that we will have to

                   discuss at the staff level.  It was also mentioned at

                   the site walk of a geological hydrologist studying the

                   runoff from the property and the impact on downstream

                   properties, that is something else we will be

                   discussing.  Also pursuant to our new tree ordinance, is

                   there a further tree survey or inventory we will need on

                   this project?  We will have to look into that.  There

                   was also mention about the cul-de-sac length here

                   pursuant to our ordinance, and this being a private

                   road, the maintenance of the road that is currently

                   being performed by the neighbors.  We don't have the

                   information on that.  Also garbage pick up on this road,

                   we don't know if the town provides it or do the

                   neighbors -- current residents, do they bring out their

                   garbage to Mount Airy Road?  We will look into that.
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                   Also, Steve Coleman who the town's biodiversity and

                   wetland consultant will be referring to the plans and

                   reporting back to the planning board.

                          CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   For consideration, the shape

                   of the detection basin came up on the site walk.

                          MR. BIANCHI:   Proximity to the wetlands area

                   too.

                          CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   It was a way to elongate

                   that.  Also, Ralph, there were some stone walls not

                   being shown on the plan that should be located on the

                   plan.  It was everything on the plan?  I think that's

                   it.  Any other comments from the site walk from the

                   board?

                          MR. FOLEY:   I missed the site walk, but I'd like

                   to go there in the near future.

                          MR. MASTROMONACO:   What would the process be at

                   the moment?  Would I await a report?  Would you rather

                   have me submit information -- there were some comments,

                   I'd like to address those comments before you guys write

                   a report.  If you would like, I could resubmit and then

                   you can do your analysis.

                          CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Do you want to sit down with

                   the applicant?

                          MR. VERSCHOOR:   There's a meeting scheduled next

                   week to discuss this application and we will then come

                   back to the board with the results of that meeting.

                          CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   So we will await that.  Mr.

                   Kline?

                          MR. KLINE:   Mr. Chairman, I move that we refer

                   this back to staff.

                          CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Second, please?

                          MR. BIANCHI:   Second.

                          CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.  All in

                   favor?

                          (Board in favor)

                          CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed.  Thank you.  Next

                   item under old business.  APPLICATION OF SAFE

                   MANAGEMENT, INC. FOR SITE DEVELOPMENT PLAN APPROVAL AND

                   A SPECIAL PERMIT AND FOR STEEP SLOPE AND WETLAND PERMITS

                   FOR A SELF-STORAGE FACILITY, THE SEASONAL STORAGE OF

                   VEHICLES AND CLASSIC CAR RESTORATION LOCATED IN EXISTING

                   BUILDINGS ON A 12.14 ACRE PARCEL OF PROPERTY LOCATED AT

                   28 REYNOLDS LANE AS SHOWN ON A 6-PAGE SET OF DRAWINGS

                   ENTITLED "PLAN PREPARED FOR SAFE MANAGEMENT, LLC"

                   PREPARED BY BADEY & WATSON, P.C., LATEST REVISION DATED

                   MARCH 17, 2008 (SEE PRIOR PB 36-89)  Good evening.  It's

                   obviously back on the agenda.  We will be referring this
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                   back as we await the traffic study from our traffic

                   consultant, John Canning.  We also take note for the

                   record that you will be by September 30th, I guess,

                   eliminating all the current, for lack of a better term,

                   tenants of your contractor's yard?

                          MR. WATSON:   Contractor's yard, the tenants that

                   used the property as contractors have been told to

                   vacate and remove all of their equipment, all of their

                   property including stray material and stuff by September

                   1st or August 31st, I guess.  We did have a meeting with

                   the town attorney and town planner and engineer and came

                   to that resolution that that's what we can do, that in

                   order to restore active work, we actually need the

                   wetlands permit for you to do.  We have done everything

                   we can and look to move it forward.  We are looking for

                   staff comments regarding the site plan.  I don't believe

                   we have those.

                          CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Okay.  Sounds fair.  So if

                   there's no further comment, Miss Taylor?

                          MS. TAYLOR:   Mr. Chairman, I move that we refer

                   this back to staff while we await the report from John

                   Canning of Adler Consulting.

                          CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Second?

                          MS. TODD:   Second.

                          CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.  All in

                   favor?

                          (Board in favor)

                          CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?  Next item under old

                   business.  APPLICATION OF CORTLANDT MANOR HOLDINGS, LLC,

                   FOR PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL AND FOR STEEP SLOPE AND

                   TREE REMOVAL PERMITS FOR A 12-LOT MAJOR SUBDIVISION OF A

                   44.81 ACRE PARCEL OF PROPERTY WITH 9 PROPOSED BUILDING

                   LOTS ACCESSED OFF THE END OF ROME COURT, 2 PROPOSED

                   BUILDING LOTS ACCESS OFF A RIGHT OF WAY FROM CROTON PARK

                   AVENUE AND A 20.65 ACRE OPEN SPACE PARCEL AS SHOWN ON A

                   4-PAGE SET OF DRAWINGS ENTITLED "SUBDIVISION AND SITE

                   DEVELOPMENT PLAN FOR CORTLANDT MANOR HOLDINGS, LLC"

                   PREPARED BY CRONIN ENGINEERING, P.E., P.C., DATED APRIL

                   24TH, 2008.  We did discuss this at the work session.

                   There is a letter from the New York City D.E.P.

                   requesting some additional information from the

                   applicant and we will await that information and once we

                   receive that information, this board will make a

                   determination, a SEQRA determination to see how we

                   proceed in terms of a positive or negative environmental

                   impact.  We are going to await the responses to the

                   D.E.P. letter before we make a SEQRA determination.  So

                            PB 11-08 CORTLANDT MANOR HOLDINGS, LLC

                   if there is no objection, Miss Todd?

                          MS. TODD:   Mr. Chairman, I make a motion we

                   refer this back to staff.

                          CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Second, please?

                          MR. FOLEY:   Second.

                          CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.  All in

                   favor?

                          (Board in favor)

                          CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?  Onto

                   correspondence.  LETTER DATED JUNE 17, 2008 FROM JEFFREY

                   CONTELMO, P.E., REQUESTING THE THIRD, 90-DAY TIME

                   EXTENSION FOR FINAL PLAT APPROVAL FOR SUNSET RIDGE

                   SUBDIVISION LOCATED ON LOCUST AVENUE.  Mr. Foley?

                          MR. FOLEY:   Mr. Chairman, I make a motion that

                   we approve Resolution Number 36-08; is that correct?

                          CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   I think it's 34.

                          MR. BIANCHI:   38 was renumbered to 37.

                          MR. FOLEY:   35-08.  Motion made.

                          CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Second, please?

                          MS. TAYLOR:   Second.

                          CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.  All in

                   favor?

                          (Board in favor)

                          CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?  LETTER DATED MAY

                   23RD, 2008 FROM ANGELA MAIDI REQUESTING PLANNING BOARD

                   APPROVAL OF A CHANGE OF USE FROM MEDICAL OFFICES TO

                   OTHER GENERALLY PERMITTED COMMERCIAL AND OFFICE USES FOR

                   THE BUILDING LOCATED AT 1201 OREGON ROAD.  Is there

                   anybody here representing the applicant?  We discussed

                   this at the work session.  It was staff's learned

                   opinion that the change of use is fairly significant

                   and, therefore, we will require a public hearing on this

                   application which we will schedule for our next meeting.

                          MS. MAIDI:   I'm Angela Maidi.  We are not

                   requesting a change of use.  We are requesting that you

                   add other permitted uses to the premises.

                          MR. VERSCHOOR:   Yes.

                          MS. MAIDI:   It's not a change.

                          MR. VERSCHOOR:   Currently the site plan

                   restricts the uses to medical offices only.  You are

                   asking to add to that.  That is considered a change, to

                   add additional uses to that current use of medical

                   offices.  That's why the board has to have a public

                   hearing so the neighbors are notified of these changes

                   before they make a decision on this.

                          MS. MAIDI:   Even though these are permitted

                   uses?
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                          MR. VERSCHOOR:   Yes, that's correct.  It's

                   subject to site plan approval by the planning board.

                          CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   We need to go through the

                   process to make sure that the changes -- that people

                   don't have an issue with the change.  If there's no

                   further comment -- (interrupted)

                          MR. VERSCHOOR:   The other comment would be

                   please submit to us a more specific list of uses that

                   you would like to see on the property.  You indicate in

                   your letter certain commercial and office uses, but I

                   think the board needs more information as to

                   specifically what you mean in terms of the types of

                   businesses that you will look to occupy the property

                   for.

                          MS. MAIDI:   What we are looking for is general

                   professional office because we are having a difficult

                   time renting the location as strictly medical.

                          CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   I think if you were to go

                   look at the permitted use and maybe indicate in those

                   permitted uses what you think you are looking for,

                   there's a very long list, I'm sure you can narrow it

                   down.

                          MS. MAIDI:   I have to specify strictly what we

                   want added?  It doesn't make sense.

                          MR. VERSCHOOR:   There are various types of

                   businesses that could occupy the property.  For

                   instance, are you looking for offices like a real estate

                   office?  An engineer/architects office?  You also

                   mention in your letter about plumbing.  Are there other

                   types of businesses such as that that you are looking to

                   attract to this property?  We do need to know

                   specifically what that would be.

                          CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   It's also commercial, so they

                   can put other things in there.

                          MR. VERSCHOOR:  Now, basically it sounds like you

                   are looking for offices and not for restaurant or a

                   store.

                          MS. MAIDI:   Just offices.  If an attorney comes

                   to me that wants to rent, I have to come and ask

                   permission for that?

                          MR. VERSCHOOR:   No.  If we approve professional

                   offices, that will cover it.

                          MS. MAIDI:   Professional office is what I'll ask

                   for.

                          CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Just come with a clearer use

                   or types of uses.

                          MS. MAIDI:   Just a list of the general uses?
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                          CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Yes.  If it's the entire

                   list, just let us know that.

                          MR. KLINE:   Ken, will you go through with them

                   the notice requirements for the hearing?

                          MR. VERSCHOOR:   Yeah.  Actually, with the site

                   plan application, the planning office takes care of the

                   notice requirements.  We put the add in the paper and

                   send out notices to the neighbors.

                          MR. KLINE:   They don't have to mail that out at

                   all?

                          MR. VERSCHOOR:   No. The code requires that for

                   subdivision applications but not for site plans.

                          MR. BERNARD:   If you stop in and see Mr.

                   Verschoor in his office at planning we will have a whole

                   list for you.

                          MS. MAIDI:   The town sends them out?

                          MR. VERSCHOOR:   Sends out the notices, yes.

                          MR. FOLEY:   The key is you are saying or

                   assuring us that it will be professional offices,

                   perhaps very low volume usage which is probably more

                   suitable for there.  Our concerns are for other possible

                   uses.  If you could spell them out specifically.

                          MS. MAIDI:   Accountant, in general.

                          CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Mr. Bianchi?

                          MR. BIANCHI:   Mr. Chairman, I'll move to

                   schedule a public hearing on this application for our

                   August 5th meeting.

                          CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Second, please?

                          MR. BERNARD:   Second.

                          CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.  All in

                   favor?

                          (Board in favor)

                          CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?  Next item.  LETTER

                   DATED JUNE 19TH, 2008 FROM RALPH MASTROMONACO, P.E.,

                   REQUESTING APPROVAL FOR NEW SIGNAGE AT CHRISTINA'S

                   RESTAURANT, FORMERLY FORTUNA'S, LOCATED AT 1 BALTIC

                   PLACE.

                          MR. MASTROMONACO:   I wasn't at the work session,

                   but I understand you have some comments about this.

                          CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   I guess there is one sign

                   allowed there under the current sign ordinance.  There

                   is a sign that identifies the address of the building, 1

                   Baltic Place, there's a second sign for the restaurant.

                   The choices are either to get a variance from zoning or

                   perhaps create one sign that includes both the address

                   and the name of the restaurant.

                          MR. MASTROMONACO:   I'm not sure what the sign
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                   law actually says to address that.  However, we are here

                   because we were given a notice from code enforcement.

                   That notice only addressed that one sign.  It didn't

                   address anything else on the property.  As a result of

                   that, we only addressed that one sign for this board.

                   It's my hope that if you don't have any problem with

                   that single sign, that you pass me onto staff at this

                   point so I don't have come back here for a sign at

                   another meeting.  If there is any other things, we can

                   do that.  I don't think I have to come back here for a

                   sign.  I don't know if we need a zoning variance at all.

                   I'm not sure.  I read the sign law.  Frankly, all we

                   want to do is clear up the one violation on the one sign

                   that you have a violation for.

                          CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   How do you see that being

                   cleared up?

                          MR. MASTROMONACO:   I think I'm here for you to

                   determine whether the sign is aesthetically okay.  I

                   don't think we are here to determine zoning issues on

                   all of the signs.  That's not what we were violated for.

                   We were only violated for that one sign.

                          CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Because of a zoning

                   violation.

                          MR. MASTROMONACO:   I think the zoning violation

                   on that sign was we changed the name on that sign

                   without getting your approval.

                          CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Do you have the --

                   (interrupted)

                          MR. KLARL:   Wasn't the violation for a second

                   free-standing sign?

                          MR. KLINE:   I should know the answer to this

                   living close by and having been there plenty of times.

                   Wasn't there a previously free-standing sign that said

                   Fortuna's?

                          MR. MASTROMONACO:   Yes.

                          CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   And they changed the name to

                   Christina's.

                          MR. KLARL:   We are looking at Mr. Matthew's

                   letter to the applicant.  Our assistant building

                   inspector.  On the memorandum of violations he said

                   description; you've installed a Christina's sign without

                   planning board approval and a sign permit.

                          MR. MASTROMONACO:   Right.  That's a specific

                   thing we addressed.

                          MR. KLARL:   I think what he was referencing was

                   a second free-standing sign.

                          MR. MASTROMONACO:   That sign was always there.

                                   RALPH MASTROMONACO, P.E.

                          MR. KLARL:   Probably there without permission.

                          MR. MASTROMONACO:   All they did was change the

                   name of the sign.  The whole focus was to address that

                   one specific complaint.  If there is any zoning

                   violation, we haven't received one, so I can't address

                   it.

                          MR. VERSCHOOR:   It's actually a violation of the

                   zoning code.

                          MR. MASTROMONACO:   That one issue is, yes

                          CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Zoning code being they

                   changed the name?

                          MR. MASTROMONACO:   Yes.

                          MR. VERSCHOOR:   It's a violation of the sign

                   code.

                          MR. KLARL:   Sign ordinance.  He's saying it was

                   2 things.  It was put up without planning board approval

                   at some point before Mr. Mastromonaco's client and it

                   was put up without a sign permit.  That's what Mr.

                   Matthews is saying.

                          CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   I'm confused.

                          MR. KLARL:   We think Mr. Mastromonaco's client

                   probably did not cause the problem, it was probably a

                   predecessor.

                          CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   All he did was change the

                   name on a previously unapproved sign.

                          MR. KLARL:   That's what it looks like.

                          MR. MASTROMONACO:   I wouldn't know.  We were

                   violated for not getting planning board approval.

                          CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   If we were to say we are fine

                   with the name, that still doesn't solve things for you?

                          MR. MASTROMONACO:   I think that you would

                   condition your approval on me obtaining, I guess, the

                   town engineer's approval or somebody else's approval.

                   If he can verify we are not in violation of the zoning

                   code, then we are done.

                          CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Like any sign approval, we

                   approve it subject to the -- consistent with the code

                   and if not, he gets a variance from ZBA.

                          MR. FOLEY:   Ralph, check the spelling on

                   Christina.  Get it right.

                          MR. MASTROMONACO:   I'm not even sure what the

                   correct spelling is.

                          CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Ivan, you want to make a

                   motion?

                          MR. KLINE:   Mr. Chairman, I move we grant

                   approval for the sign as requested, but subject to ARC

                   and any zoning board approval as may be required.
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                          CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Second?

                          MR. BIANCHI:   Second.

                          CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.  All in

                   favor?

                          (Board in favor)

                          CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?  Next item.  LETTER

                   DATED JUNE 16, 2008 FROM JOEL GREENBERG, R.A.,

                   REQUESTING APPROVAL OF NEW SIGNAGE FOR CURRY NISSAN

                   (FORMERLY THE GEIS AUTO MALL) LOCATED AT 3026 MAIN

                   STREET (ROUTE 6).  Miss Taylor?

                          MS. TAYLOR:   Mr. Chairman, I make a motion we

                   approve Mr. Greenberg's request.

                          CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Second?

                          MR. FOLEY:   Second.

                          CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.  All in

                   favor?

                          (Board in favor)

                          CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?  LETTER DATED JUNE

                   19TH, 2008 FROM RALPH MASTROMONACO REQUESTING THE 4TH,

                   ONE YEAR TIME EXTENSION IN ORDER TO OBTAIN A BUILDING

                   PERMIT FOR A PROPOSED OFFICE, RETAIL BUILDING LOCATED ON

                   ALBANY POST ROAD (ROUTE 9A).  Miss Todd?

                          MS. TODD:   Mr. Chairman, I make a motion we

                   approve Resolution 37-08.

                          CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   36.

                          MS. TODD:   36-08.

                          CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Second, please?

                          MS. TAYLOR:   Second.

                          CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.  All in

                   favor?

                          (Board in favor)

                          CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?  LETTER DATED JUNE

                   20, 2008 FROM JOSEPH A. GUARINO REQUESTING PLANNING

                   BOARD APPROVAL OF NEW SIGNAGE FOR THE CONVERSION OF THE

                   EXISTING SUNOCO STATION TO A BP STATION LOCATED ON 2071

                   EAST MAIN STREET.  Mr. Foley?

                          MR. FOLEY:   Mr. Chairman, I make a motion that

                   we approve this subject to ARC okay and possible review,

                   if necessary, by ZBA.

                          CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Second, please?

                          MR. BERNARD:   Second.

                          CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.  All in

                   favor?

                          (Board in favor)

                          CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?  LETTER FROM LUIS

                   FERREIRA REQUESTING PLANNING BOARD APPROVAL OF THE

                   FIRST, 90-DAY TIME EXTENSION OF THE FINAL PLAT APPROVAL
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                   FOR THE FERREIRA SUBDIVISION LOCATED ON RED MILL ROAD.

                   Mr. Bianchi?

                          MR. BIANCHI:   Mr. Chairman, I'll move we adopt

                   approving Resolution Number 37-08.

                          CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Second?

                          MR. BERNARD:   Second.

                          CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.  All in

                   favor?

                          (Board in favor)

                          CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?  LETTER DATED JUNE

                   24, 2008 FROM KEITH STAUDOHAR REQUESTING THE FIRST,

                   90-DAY TIME EXTENSION OF FINAL PLAT APPROVAL FOR THE

                   HENNING DRIVE SUBDIVISION.  Mr. Kline?

                          MR. KLINE:   Mr. Chairman, I move we adopt

                   Resolution 38-08 approving this request.

                          CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Second, please?

                          MS. TAYLOR:   Second.

                          CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.  All in

                   favor?

                          (Board in favor)

                          CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?  MEMO DATED JUNE 16,

                   2008 FROM SUPERVISOR LINDA D. PUGLISI REQUESTING

                   COMMENTS ON THE PROPOSED WATERFRONT ZONING DISTRICTS AND

                   TRANSPORTATION MITIGATION SPECIAL PERMIT.  Miss Taylor?

                          MS. TAYLOR:   Mr. Chairman, I move we receive and

                   file.

                          CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Second, please?

                          MS. TODD:   Second.

                          CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.  All in

                   favor?

                          (Board in favor)

                          CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?  The addition to the

                   agenda.  It is a letter dated June 26th, 2008 from Luis

                   Quizada regarding the Trebol Deli & Grocery at 21-59

                   Albany Post Road requesting 3 or 4 tables right in the

                   front of the business.  Miss Todd?

                          MS. TODD:   I'm not sure whether we want to

                   approve this.

                          CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Subject.

                          MS. TODD:   I make a motion we approve this

                   subject to ARC.

                          CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   D.O.T.S.

                          MS. TODD:   To the Department of Technical

                   Services.

                          CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Second, please?

                          MR. BERNARD:   Second.

                          CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.  All in

                               PB 13-08 DECO LAND HOLDING CORP.

                   favor?

                          (Board in favor)

                          CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?  Thank you.  Onto

                   new business.  APPLICATION OF DECO LAND HOLDING CORP.

                   FOR SITE DEVELOPMENT PLAN APPROVAL AND FOR STEEP SLOPE,

                   WETLAND AND TREE REMOVAL PERMITS FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF

                   4 RECREATIONAL FIELDS AND ASSOCIATED PARKING FACILITIES

                   AND ROCK REMOVAL, CRUSHING, PROCESSING AND TRUCKING FROM

                   THE SITE ON A 12.3-ACRE PARCEL OF PROPERTY LOCATED ON

                   THE WEST SIDE OF ROUTE 9, ACROSS FROM THE INTERSECTION

                   WITH ROA HOOK ROAD, AS SHOWN ON A 7-PAGE SET OF DRAWINGS

                   ENTITLED "SITE DEVELOPMENT PLAN FOR DECO LAND HOLDINGS"

                   PREPARED BY CRONIN ENGINEERING, P.E., P.C., DATED JUNE

                   20, 2008.  We are going to refer this back, of course.

                   We will declare this planning board -- the intent of

                   this planning board to be lead agency in this

                   application and begin the circulation of the SEQRA

                   review.  Obviously, this is a huge project that will

                   probably take some time for us to fully evaluate, but we

                   are just getting the process started here.  So, any

                   other comments?  If not -- any comments?

                          MR. KLARL:   Mr. Wegner should be prepared for

                   more than one public hearing?

                          CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Yes.  Mr. Foley?

                          MR. FOLEY:   I make a motion that we refer this

                   back to take care of the matters that the chairman has

                   just explained, declaring lead agency and notifying the

                   respected interested agencies and parties.

                          CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Second?

                          MS. TAYLOR:   Second.

                          CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.  All in

                   favor?

                          (Board in favor)

                          CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?  Final item this

                   evening.   APPLICATION OF JBH ARCHITECTURAL DESIGN, FOR

                   PROPERTY OF THOMAS TINOCO, FOR SITE INVESTMENT PLAN

                   APPROVAL AND FOR STEEP SLOPE AND TREE REMOVAL PERMITS

                   FOR A 5,100 SQUARE FOOT HARDWARE STORE WITH A 1,000

                   SQUARE FOOT OFFICE ON THE SECOND FLOOR AND A 3,600

                   SQUARE FOOT ONE-STORY STORAGE BUILDING ON A 80,060

                   SQUARE FOOT PARCEL OF PROPERTY LOCATED ON THE WEST SIDE

                   OF ROUTE 129 APPROXIMATELY 500 FEET SOUTH OF THE

                   INTERSECTION WITH MOUNT AIRY ROAD EAST AS SHOWN ON A

                   2-PAGE SET OF DRAWINGS ENTITLED "SITE PLAN, TITANOCO

                   DEVELOPMENT" PREPARED BY JORGE HERNANDEZ, R.A., DATED

                   FEBRUARY 7, 2008 (SEE PRIOR PB 43-94).

                          MR. HERNANDEZ:   I'm JB Hernandez, I'm the
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                   architect for Mr. Tinoco.  As I said before, it's a

                   6,000 square foot hardware store.  He will have a garden

                   supply.  He's also going to have -- garden supply, stone

                   and masonry tools.  And to sell and distribute from

                   there.  The site is very flat.  The front we have a rock

                   ledge and a steep slopes in the back.  We have

                   concentrated all the construction in the front portion

                   of the property and we are disturbing about a thousand

                   square feet of rock ledge.  We are maintaining all the

                   trees, most of the tree area that is on the property

                   will be untouched by the project.  Again, it's a main

                   building in the front which acts as a show room.  It has

                   an office upstairs.  We have a metal storage building at

                   the rear where most of the material will be stored.

                          CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Since this is the first time

                   we are seeing this, we will refer this back to staff.

                   Staff will review it, write a memorandum to you asking a

                   number of questions and clarifications on your

                   application, perhaps resulting in a revised plan and

                   bring it back to this board and eventually schedule a

                   public hearing to review it and set a site visit as

                   well, once we have the additional information and it's

                   an appropriate time for us to do so.  We are just

                   starting the process.  It will take a couple months to

                   get it moving again.  If there's no further comment on

                   this.

                          MR. BIANCHI:   Mr. Chairman, I'll move we refer

                   this back to staff.

                          CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Second, please?

                          MR. BERNARD:   Second.

                          CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.  All in

                   favor?

                          (Board in favor)

                          CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?  Mr. Kline?

                          MR. KLINE:   Mr. Chairman, I move we adjourn.

                          CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   10:12.  Thank you.
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